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Dear Honourable Minister

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
We are pleased to submit, for your information, and presentation to Parliament, the Passenger Rail Agency of
South Africa Annual Report for the year 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014.
The report has been prepared in accordance with South African Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (SA GAAP),
Public Finance Management Act, 1999, (Act No 1 of 1999) and other relevant Treasury Regulations.
Yours Sincerely

Sfiso Buthelezi
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Group Chief Executive Officer
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Introduction
Five years ago, the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa
(PRASA) was established as a result of a Cabinet decision,
driven by the Legal Succession Act of the South African
Transport Service as amended in November 2008. This
allowed for the consolidation of all passenger rail related
entities in order to offer rail passengers an integrated
service that prioritised customer needs, provided better
mobility and access to public transportation in pursuit for a
better life for all.
PRASA inherited a service that was chronically underinvested and on the verge of collapse under the weight of
old rolling stock, outdated technology and a system that
was in dire need of an overall upgrade.
In 2010, PRASA embarked on critical station upgrades and
Rolling Stock refurbishments in preparation for the 2010
FIFA Soccer World Cup. Through these interventions, PRASA
was able to move a total of 1.4 million soccer fans and
contributed to a world class event.

ACQUISITION OF NEW ROLLING STOCK
PROGRAMME
With the backing of government, PRASA embarked on a
historic Acquisition of New Rolling Stock Programme to
acquire a fleet of 7 224 at 360 coaches over the next 10
years as well as Depot Modernisation. A total of R136
billion has been invested by government towards the
Acquisition of New Rolling Stock with 63% localisation
meaning all train manufacturing will be done locally.
This will create approximately 65 000 jobs over the next
20 years.
In support of the Acquisition of New Rolling Stock, PRASA
has embarked on a major Modernisation Programme which
will see the following programmes implemented preceding
the new trains:
•
•
•
•
•

Depot Modernisation
Station Modernisation
Rolling Stock Refurbishment Programme
Perway, Bridges and Infrastructure Upgrades
Signalling Upgrades

PRASA RAIL 5 POINT PLAN
PRASA Rail has also introduced the Rail 5 Point Plan in
order to bring about visible and short-term interventions
to improve customer experience. This programme will
complement PRASA’s Modernisation Programme and the
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Acquisition of New Rolling Stock Programme. The Rail 5
Point Plan effectively marks the initial steps in operational
readiness for the new modern rail system.
Under the Rail 5 Point Plan, the following areas are managed
and improved:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Service Redesign to manage and improve journey
times and reduce overcrowding
The introduction of Clock Face Time Tables to match
the service to the operational time table
Acceleration of Infrastructure Improvements
Security Improvements
Operational Safety Interventions

PRASA as a group of companies geared to operate more
efficiently and in a coordinated manner as follows:
•
PRASA Corporate Office:
The PRASA Group, through its Corporate Office, is the
“Owner” of the Assets transferred to it by the Minister
under the Legal Succession Act (as amended) and therefore
performs a major asset management function. The
performance of PRASA Corporate Office is one of the Critical
Success Factors for the new strategy.
The key Functions of the PRASA Corporate Office are as
follows:
1.
2.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

Develop and Drive Corporate Strategy.
Planning of Capacity Requirements to meet Long-Term
Demands.
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3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

8.
9.

•

Life-Cycle Asset Management and Asset Development.
Manage the Capital Investment Programme
(Infrastructure Development).
Develop Group Corporate Policies (Finance, HR, ICT,
Supply Chain).
Develop the Budget and Plans to Meet Short-Term
Funding Requirements of the entire PRASA Group.
Develop Funding Models and a Borrowing Plan to
Meet Long-Term Funding/Investment Requirements
of the PRASA Group.
Implement the Integrated Management System
(SHEQ and Universal Access).
Ensure Good Corporate Governance (Risk
Management, Systems of Internal Controls, Financial
Reporting and Security of Assets).
PRASA Business Units (includes divisions and
subsidiaries)
PRASA Rail Operations (a Division of PRASA)
PRASA Corporate Real Estate Solutions (a
Division of PRASA)
PRASA Technical (a Divisions of PRASA)
Intersite Asset Investments (a Subsidiary of PRASA)
Autopax Long Distance Bus Services (a
Subsidiaries of PRASA)

All of the above will, on behalf of the PRASA Group, Operate
and Maintain assets under their control as well as implement
decisions, strategies and policies approved by the Board and
the EXCO of PRASA.

The Head Offices of Business Units (PRASA RAIL, PRASA CRES,
PRASA Technical, Intersite and Autopax) play a critical role in
these institutional arrangements. They are responsible for:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Putting in place systems;
Developing suitable strategies;
Setting the service standards;
Providing support for Operations;
Ensuring implementation of policies and decisions at
the PRASA Board;
Monitoring and evaluating the performance of these
respective operations; and
Ensuring that quality transport services are delivered
at all times.

•
Operations
The operating units (i.e. Metrorail Regions, PRASA CRES
Regions, Mainline Passenger Services (Shosholoza Meyl/
Premier Classe), Technical depots and workshops are
responsible for the following:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

Plan and Manage Day-to-Day Operations;
Schedule transport services;
Maintain Assets (rolling stock and facilities);
Collect Fare or Rental Income;
Provide Security for Passengers; and
Implement Operational Safety Plans.
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Legislative mandates of prasa
OUR MADATE
PRASA, as the implementation arm of
of Transport, the sole shareholder,
the mandate contained in the Legal
African Transport Services (SATS) Act
November 2008.

the National Department
is primarily focused on
Succession Act of South
of 1989 as amended in

MEC Transport: Ishmael Vadi & National
Minister of Transport, Dipuo Peters

The main objective and main business of PRASA is to:
A–

ensure that, at the request of the Department of Transport,
rail commuter services are provided within, to and from the
Republic in the public interest, and

B–

provide, in consultation with the Department of Transport,
for long haul passenger rail and bus services within, to and
from the Republic in terms of the principles set out in section
4 of the National Land Transport Transition Act, 2000 (Act no
22 of 2000).

PRASA Career Day

The second objective and secondary business of PRASA is that
PRASA shall generate income from the exploitation of assets
acquired by it. A further requirement is that, in carrying out its
objectives and business, PRASA shall have due regard for key
Government, social, economic and transport policy objectives.
As a public entity, Government initiatives remain a strategy driver
for PRASA. This is manifested through legislation, government
policies and strategies such as:
•
•
•
•
•

PRASA Career Day

National Transport Policy;
Public Transport Strategy;
Legislation such as the National Land Transport Act;
Green Paper on Rail; and
Economic Strategy and Job creation initiatives.

Autopax Luxury Bus
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VISION

To be the Leader in Passenger
Transport Solutions

MISSION

To strive for High-Quality and Sustainable
Passenger Services through Service
Excellence, Innovation and Modal Integration

VALUES

The values that will guide PRASA, underpinning the performance
ethos of the organisation have been derived from the outcome of
workshops carried out across the Group. The workshops involved
participation of all business units and all levels of staff. The premise
of the derived values is to deliver service excellence, productive
staff and business growth.
The values are:
Fairness and Integrity – Treating our customers
and our colleagues the same as we would like to
be treated.

Five Principles underpin the PRASA Vision and Mission:Mobility – PRASA shall contribute to sustainable
public transport solutions through providing
high-quality passenger services founded on an
integrated network of mobility routes.
Accessibility – PRASA shall provide quality rail,
bus property management services that enable
individuals and communities to access socioeconomic opportunities and contribute to a
better quality of life of the people as a whole.
Modal Integration – Reframing the basis
of business delivery, favouring innovation,
seamless integration and partnerships.
Service Excellence – A deep commitment to
superior performance that is safe, reliable and
affordable, provide a dignified travel experience
that makes a lasting impression, and builds
brand loyalty – both internally (employees) and
externally (customers) – that adds benefit to the
passenger.
Sustainability – A focus on sustainable
development in business that considers not just
the financial ‘bottom line’ of prosperity, but the
environmental quality and social equity.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

Service Excellence – Provide the kind of services
that meet and exceed customer expectation.
Performance Driven – Developing the ability
to venture into new breakthrough areas of
opportunity whilst offering quality products to
our customers.
Safety – Ensuring our customers and colleagues
enjoy their journey and arrive safely and
refreshed.
Communication – Sharing information with our
customers and colleagues in an open and honest
way.
Teamwork – Working together with our
customers to achieve a common goal and
recognising each other’s worth.
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Prasa Strategy
The Strategy of PRASA seeks to create a
modern public entity by 2017 that would be
able to deliver quality passenger services on
a more sustainable basis
This would be achieved through (1) investing in new capacity
such as modern trains, signaling and telecommunications
systems, infrastructure, transit orientated developments and
new generation stations, access control and other operating
systems, (2) unlocking the value of the assets such as the PRASA
telecommunications network and the Property Portfolio and
(3) effecting key Operational Efficiencies for improved Service
Delivery as well as the Modernisation of Operations through the
introduction of technologies in critical areas such as ticketing,
cabling, booking systems, energy regeneration and many others.

The most immediate goal for PRASA is to bring about visible and
short-term improvements that change commuter and passenger
travel experiences in South Africa. Key to achieving this is to
sustain current passenger rail operations in South Africa and
in particular getting Metrorail to work for its customers and the
cities it serves. In its current form, Metrorail continues to struggle
to deliver quality and reliable train services resulting in customer
expectations not being met. PRASA remains however committed
to delivering quality-services with increased frequencies, safe
operations, ensuring personal security of its passengers and
a significant increase in patronage (passenger per kilometer
travelled) on PRASA’s rail and bus systems.

The sustainability and efficiency of a transformed and modern
PRASA; what our strategy seeks to create would primarily be
defined by following attributes:

Investments in rail are however of a long-term nature and
are linked to emerging long-term global trends. Since its
establishment, PRASA has been working to deliver its mandate
as the Government’s primary agent for the delivery of integrated
public transport services.
PRASA’s Strategic Plan is presented at two levels:

•

•

Individual Regional Plans covering the most populated
Provinces where suburban rail is provided (e.g. Eastern
Cape, KwaZulu-Natal, Western Cape and Gauteng) and a
plan for the Long-Distance passenger market (including any
specific transport needs in the remaining Provinces in the
country); and

•

An overarching National Strategic Plan that brings together
the individual plans and prioritised corridors and options
for change nationally. It also includes key actions or
changes that need to be taken by PRASA to implement the
Strategic Plan.

Ability to generate adequate cash from its operations and
assets to fully meet its operational funding requirements;
A growing property portfolio that contributes to funding and
future investment requirements;
Quality facilities within new generation stations;
Significant rail share (35% - 40%) of the passenger per km in
public transport;
Modern rail infrastructure that delivers reliability and
passenger comfort;
Metrorail becoming the backbone of metropolitan transport
systems;
Frequencies of 3 – 5 minutes of metro trains in the peak
period;
Frequent public transport services in the rural areas;
A vibrant long-distance rail service capable of competing
with road and rail travel; and
Operations that meets modern safety and quality standards.

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
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Legal operating structure
The legal operating structure compromises the Board of Control, a
Corporate Head Office (PRASA), three Divisions (PRASA Rail Operations, PRASA
Technical and PRASA Corporate Real Eastate Solutions) and two subsidiaries
(Autopax and Intersite)

Divisions

Mainline Passenger
Services
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chairman’s statement

Reflecting on the first 20 years of
democracy in South Africa provides
an opportunity to review the country’s
achievements and contemplate the
next two decades. Looking back to
1994 we can see how our Government
has invested in programmes that have
impacted positively our society and
our economy has equally changed
and improved. The focus in our
Public Transport transformation
and in particular great investment
in commuter rail service has made
relative progress to the enormity of the
challenges inherited in 1994.

Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman

I am delighted to report, in what is my last Chairman’s statement
for PRASA, another successful year in which we have seen the
signing and bringing into implementation our Flagship projectThe Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme (the Programme),
first preceded by the signing ceremony of the commercial terms
of the agreement entered into by PRASA and Gibela Transport
Consortium (Gibela) in October 2013, which was presided over
by our Honourable President of the Republic of South Africa, His
Excellency, J.G. Zuma and his counterpart, His Excellency President
François Hollande of France. Recently the Minister of Finance

“This has been a remarkable
achievement by the outgoing board
supported by government, given the
massive challenges that needed
to be addressed at the dawn of our
democracy in 1994”
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signed and gazetted the financial close on this Programme thereby
laying the foundation for the delivery of a quality modern public
transport service for our people. The signing and gazetting of the
Rolling Stock Programme that will deliver 3600 vehicles over a
ten (10) year period with a cost implication to the fiscus of R51
billion, will no doubt help resuscitate the Rail industry and create
much needed jobs, which will contribute and support Government
objective of Infrastructure delivery and job creation. This has
been a remarkable achievement of this outgoing Board supported
of course by Government, given the massive challenges that
needed to be addressed at the dawn of our democracy in 1994.
I am immensely proud of the hard work and commitment shown
by the Board, the Group Chief Executive officer (Group CEO) and
his Executive Management Team and all colleagues of the PRASA
family in the realisation of this key milestone in the transformation
of our public transport service.
Since I joined PRASA (formerly South African Rail Commuter
Corporation (SARCC) we have faced some extraordinary challenges
as a Board. We first had to respond to the call and decision of
Government to consolidate all commuter passenger rail entities
(SARCC, Metrorail and Shosholoza Meyl) under one Company, thus
rebuilding and laying the foundation of passenger rail business
on a stronger and more sustainable footing, and putting the
creation of a safe and reliable service as priority for our people.
We implemented the Consolidation and its intended turn-around
strategy whose aim was to:
•
•
•
•

Create sustainable passenger rail service delivery;
Improve performance of service in terms quality and
increased passenger satisfaction;
Improve efficiency of asset management; and
Improve Government oversight and accountability to users.

The above was also aimed and geared towards improving
Metrorail services and having them ready to support the public
transport service when our Country hosted the FIFA 2010 Soccer
World Cup. The Consolidation of passenger rail entities gave birth
in 2009 to the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa (PRASA).
Through this new entity, in 2010 our Executive Management
Team led by the Group CEO, Tshepo Lucky Montana, put in place
a consistent and now proven, strategy of Modernisation, focusing
on the recapitalisation of our Fleet, Signalling and also putting in
place the Real Estate Strategy. It is worth noting that progress has
been made in the delivery of the modernisation programme and
the results and impact of this strategy is covered in parts of our
Annual report. We also wish to highlight that in the year under
review we launched phase 2 of our Women in Rail Programme. The
Board through Management benefited extensively in the guidance
and support of our Deputy Minister of Transport, the Honourable
Ms. Sindisiwe Chikunga who was deployed by the then Minister of
Transport, the Honourable, Mr. Ben Martins, MP, to be the Chief
patron and champion of this programme whose main objective is to
empower women and facilitate their participation in the respective
technical areas of rail engineering, rail infrastructure projects
and opportunities, and thereby improving the representation of
women and women owned enterprises in the railway sector over
the next 5 years.

“PRASA remains very positive
about the opportunities to
contribute to Government’s
adopted National Plan”
Over the years, we have faced significant economic challenges
but, thanks in large part to the dedication of our Board, our
employees, organised labour, our business partners, we were able
to steer the ship and overcome the social and economic impact
of the Global economic downturn, and gave our employees much
deserved dignity by holding on to their jobs in the face of massive
retrenchments and loss of jobs occasioned by the harsh economic
conditions.
During the year under review, we also marked, with great sadness
the passing on of one of our Board members, member of the
Human Resources and Remuneration Committee and Chairperson
of our Audit and Risk Management (ARM) Committee, Mr. Gerald
Mfanyana Salanje. Mr. Salanje represented universal virtues that
unite all of us as human beings the world over: Moral authority
and probity, resilience, conviction, moderation, grace, courage,
humility and wisdom. We express our sincere appreciation to have
benefited from the many years of his diligent service and insights
that he has provided our Board and many South African businesses
he was serving and leading, may his soul rest in peace.
PRASA remains very positive about the opportunities to contribute
to Government’s adopted National Development Plan. In this
regard the Board extends its appreciation for the confidence
shown in PRASA by the Shareholder represented by our Minister
of Transport, the Honourable, Dipuo Peters, MP, for having been
entrusted with the responsibility to project manage and deliver
one of the long outstanding projects that will impact and change
the lives of our people, the Moloto Rail Corridor. We expect PRASA
to continue to deliver this project like the many underway, with
diligence and efficiency. We remain confident in PRASA’s ability
to create significant value for our Shareholder and in turn the
people of South Africa in delivering this much needed
infrastructure project.
I am pleased that as I hand over the baton to the new and incoming
Chairman, He will take over a company that is resilient, stable and
with expertise of PRASA’s Executive Management and employees.
As the outgoing Board, we have been conscious of the way the
economic, social, political and environmental factors affected
PRASA. We considered, monitored and mitigated these by means of
a mature and robust Strategy, Governance and Risk Management.
The Group remains in a solid position to deliver sustainable growth
and sound financial results. In this regard, it is worth stating that
during the term of this Board and since the consolidation of
passenger rail entities in 2006, and PRASA’s inception in 2009, the
entity has successfully delivered and received seven (7) successive
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chairman’s statement (continued)

unqualified audit reports from the office of the Auditor- General. I
am pleased that equally in the year under review PRASA continued
on this trend and has received an unqualified audit opinion. This
is testament to the hard work and focus of the Board in putting
in place controls and governance protocols that have sustained
this trajectory.
I would like to thank all the Board members whose term expired
at the end of the financial year under review, whose leadership,
dedication and execution of their oversight responsibilities
provided me with an excellent platform from which to confidently
steer the Board, particularly on its modernisation journey. I want
to equally thank the families of my fellow Board members for
their unwavering support during the term of this outgoing Board. I
extend my thanks and appreciation to the Group CEO, Tshepo Lucky
Montana, and his Executive Management Team for their tenacity
and commitment in delivering on PRASA’s mandate during some of
the challenging episodes of the Board’s term, and the challenges
experienced in the year under review. To our employees, organised
labour represented by the South African Transport and Allied
Workers Union (SATAWU) and the United Transport and Allied Trade
Union (UTATU) recently merged and now called UTATU SARWHU,
our Stakeholders and Rail Commuter Forums (United Commuters
Voice (UCV) and South African Commuters Organisation (SACO),
thank you so much for your support and loyalty throughout the
term of the Board.

“As the outgoing Board, we have
been conscious of the way economic,
social, political and environmental
factors affected PRASA”

We also extend our appreciation to the former Chairperson of
Parliament’s Portfolio Committee on Transport, Ms. R. Bhengu
and members of her Portfolio Committee on Transport, for the
professional and robust oversight and engagements we have had
over the term of the Board, when PRASA appeared before this
Committee to submit its plans and objectives, and report on its
performance against such objectives. The constructive debates
and political counsel and guidance will forever be cherished.
Finally, to our Shareholder, represented by the respective and
former Honourable Ministers of Transport, Mr. Jeff Radebe, MP,
Mr. Sibusiso Ndebele, and Mr. Ben Martins, MP, we extend our
gratitude and appreciation to your respective leadership which has
contributed immensely to championing the course of Commuter
rail. To our Honourable Minister of Transport, Ms. Dipuo Peters,
MP, your support , counsel, guidance and dedication to the course
of Public Transport and in particular Rail is sincerely appreciated.
To the Deputy Minister of Transport, Honourable Ms. Sindisiwe
Chikunga, as chief patron and champion of our Women in Rail
programme, we appreciate your support.

Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman
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2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer

“PRASA has, in the last
financial year, concluded
the key agreements
and begun the roll-out
programmes that will
deliver a modern train
system for all the people
of South Africa”

Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group Chief Executive Officer

1.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

PRASA is established in terms of Section 22 of the Legal Succession
to the South African Transport Services Act of 2008 (as amended).
It is a public entity wholly-owned by Government and reports to
the Minister of Transport. The legal mandate directs PRASA to
deliver commuter rail services in the Metropolitan areas of South
Africa, long-distance (inter-city) rail and bus services within, to and
from the borders of the Republic of South Africa. This mandate is
implemented in consultation with and under the guidance of the
Minister of Transport.
In implementing its mandate, PRASA shall take into account
Government’s socio-economic goals, public transport Strategy,
requirements of the National Land Transport Act and the National
Development Plan. When PRASA was formed 5 years ago, it was
Government’s intention to create a vehicle that will (1) develop and
drive a long-term turn-around plan to reverse decades of underinvestment and decline in commuter rail services (2) contribute
to the goal of integrated public transport and (3) champion the
transformation of public transport in South Africa.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa
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2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer (continued)
3.

“Equity increased with profit for the
year of R0.336 billion. The increase
represents a 14.5% in the total
equity for the year ended
31 March 2014”
2.

PRASA STRATEGY IN PERSPECTIVE

PRASA’s predecessor the SARCC, adopted a bold strategy to
modernise commuter rail transport in order to meet the growing
travel demands and expectations of the South African people. The
strategy demands that PRASA prioritises and immediately “fix”
Metrorail and get it to work for the country and its citizens. This
should serve as the real basis and catalyst for the transformation
of public transport in South Africa. Public Transport will going
forward also be critical in meeting the enormous challenges
presented by the changing nature and growth of South African
cities and growing demand in the economy. The Government’s
Strategic Integrated Projects (SIP 7) given to PRASA to coordinate
and drive is relevant to transforming urban space, and is expected
to contribute to efforts to overcome urban sprawl and bring about
liveable, densities and integrated cities.
The PRASA Strategy seeks therefore to create a modern public
entity with the human, financial, technical and operational capacity
to deliver quality passenger services on a sustainable and more
affordable basis for the citizens and the country as a whole. PRASA
has in the last financial year concluded key agreements and begun
roll-out programmes that will deliver a modern train system for all
the people of South Africa. The programme for the acquisition of
600 new trains for Metrorail is the catalyst to getting Metrorail to
work and to deliver world-class, reliable services to citizens.

PRASA has since 2010 implemented a Financial Turn-around Plan
to create a material basis for a sustainable business. The various
strategies implemented over the past 3 years are beginning to
bear fruit. The Financial Turn-around Plan aims to strengthen the
Balance Sheet of PRASA, unlock the value of assets and improve on
financial performance so that PRASA could (1) generate adequate
resources from assets and its operations to meet its obligations
and (2) contribute more towards the delivering of Government’s
socio-economic objectives.
The asset base has increased significantly over the past few years,
and if properly managed and full potential realised, this should
provide PRASA with the necessary financial resources outside of
the support from the national fiscus to deliver on its mandate
more effectively and contribute to Government broader socioeconomic objectives.
3.1

Total Assets

The Total Net Group Asset balance grew by R4.3 billion or 13%
during the financial year ended 31 March 2014. The increase
is mainly attributable to Property, Plant and Equipment and
Investment Property.
R6.2 billion (inclusive of R994 million prepayment for acquisition of
locomotives) was added to capital infrastructure during 2013/14
financial year. This represents 91% utilisation of capital subsidy
received.
Investment property increased by R0.817 billion or 32% on prior
balance. The increase comprises of additions of R0.495 billion and
fair valuation of R0.322 billion.
3.2	Equity
Equity increased with profit for the year of R0.336 billion. The
increase represents a 14.5% in the total equity for the year ended
31 March 2014 indicating an improved sustainability of the Group
financial position.

This intervention has also enabled PRASA to implement an
infrastructure modernisation programme covering areas such
as signalling upgrade, depot modernisation, perway upgrades,
electrical sub-station upgrades, drainage projects, platform
correction programmes, access control and fare collection and
many other infrastructure initiatives.
In addition, PRASA has implemented initiatives to unlock the value
of its assets and build a solid financial base for the entity, with the
commercialisation of space in major stations and the acquisition
of high-yielding development leases (DLs) being prioritised in the
year-under review.
PRASA has delivered on its key targets it set itself for the
year under review, with important milestones realised. The
performance of PRASA for the year is outlined in this report and
detailed information provided to enable the users to have a sense
of the strategy being pursued to modernise passenger services in
the country.
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“PRASA has since 2010,
implemented a Financial
Turn-around Plan to create
material basis for a sustainable
business. The various strategies
implemented over the past 3 years
are beginning to bear fruit”
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2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer (continued)
3.3

Revenue

PRASA generated fare revenue of R2.9 billion presenting an
improvement on prior year of R0.116 billion or 4.2%. Lease income
realised was R362 million which is an increase of R51 million or
16.8% on last year’s performance.
3.4

Re-allocation of Capital to Operational Expenditure

National Treasury re-allocated an amount of R650m from capital
to operational expenditure to provide operational funding for
the Mainline Passenger Services (MLPS). The re-allocation was
confirmed by National Treasury in its Medium Term Expenditure
Framework and this has been appropriately accounted for in the
Audited Financial Statements of PRASA.
Total Assets
Rmillion

2014

2013

%

Property, Plant and
Equipment

26 248

23 678

10.9%

Prepayment for
Capital Expenditure

994

-

100.0%

Intangible Assets

317

239

32.6%

3 362

2 544

32.2%

Trade and Other
Receivables

345

221

56.1%

Inventories

235

242

-2.9%

4 700

4 986

-5.7%

36 201

31 910

13.4%

Investment Property

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Property, Plant and Equipment
Prepayment for Capital Expenditure
Intangible Assets
Investment Property

Trade and Other Receivables
Inventories
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Liability
Rmillion

2014

2013

%

Total Equity

2 667

2 330

14.5%

Loans and
Borrowings

92

139

33.8%

Provision for Claims

648

557

-16.3%

Capital Subsidy and
Grants

28 949

24 043

20.4%

3 845

4 842

20.6%

36 201

31 910

13.4%

Trade and Other
Payables

Capital Subsidy and Grants

Total Equity
Loans and Borrowings
Provision for Claims

Trade and Other Payables

Ratios
Rmillion

2014

2013

%

Current Ratio

1.30

1.07

21.6%

Quick Ratio

1.24

1.02

21.6%

Cash Ratio

1.16

0.98

18.8%

Asset Utilisation Ratio

0.08

0.09

-11.8%

4.

ROLLING STOCK FLEET RENEWAL PROGRAMME
(RSFRP)

The journey to deliver the next generation of South Africa’s
commuter trains has gained significant momentum and has
entered the roll-out phase. This programme will deliver reliable,
world-class services to the people of South Africa. PRASA is proud
that it has been successful in managing the programme in a more
professional manner, with the bidders being kept informed at
various stages of the bidding process.
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Procurement Timelines
Request for Proposal (RFP)

PRASA and Gibela Rail
Transportation concluded on the
commercial close of the contract
on the 14th October 2013 for the
design, manufacture of
600 modern commuter trains
over the ten years.

April 2012

Bidder’s Feedback and Comments

Optimised RFP Issued

July 2012

Bid Submission

September 2012

Announcement of Preferred Bidder

December 2012

30% Shareholding of Equity Partners
Equity Partner

Negotiations and Finalisation of Contracts

Contract Signature

Breakdown in
actual figure (of
Ubumbano 30%
shareholding)

Active Black Enterprises

33%

10%

Investor Black
Enterprises

24%

7%

Employee Trust

33%

10%

Educational Trust

10%

3%

Total

100%

30%

October 2013
April 2014

Effective Date

The awarding of the contract to the Gibela Rail Consortium
comprising of Alstom, New Africa Rail and Ubumbano Rail is a
major achievement. The Broad-based nature of the structure is
something that PRASA took seriously from the beginning of the
bidding process. PRASA is satsified that the selection of the BEE
partners was done and concluded in a more transparent manner,
with women and youth groupings emerging victorious in the
process. This would not have been possible had the large firms been
allowed to select partners behind closed doors. Most importantly,
PRASA is proud that the broad-based nature of the transaction has
created Employee Trusts that give existing railways workers and
new employees in the manufacturing sector a meaningful stake in
the transformation of passenger railways.
PRASA has contracted with Gibela Rail Transport Consortium

Alstom
61%

Breakdown
in Percentage
(out of 100%)

New Africa Rail
9%

Ubumbano Rail
Proprietary
Limited
30%

PRASA and Gibela Rail Transportation concluded the commercial
close of the contract on the 14 October 2013 for the design,
manufacture, supply and maintenance of 600 modern commuter
trains (3 600 coaches) over the next 10 years. As a consequence,
the contract, which includes the construction of a local train
manufacturing plant, came into force and became effective from
26 April 2014.
The most critical stage of the programme was the Gazetting by the
Minister of Finance during April 2014 granting authority in terms
of Section 66(3)(b) of the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA)
in respect of the PRASA Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme
(RSFRP). The Gazette authorises the “accounting authority” of
PRASA to issue indemnities and enter into other transactions
that bind or may bind PRASA to future financial commitments as
contemplated in the Project Agreements, subject to the following
conditions:
1.

2.

“Gibela will build a R1 billion
manufacturing site in Dunnottar in
Nigel to produce 580 trains to be
manufactured in South Africa”
22

The financial commitment of PRASA shall not exceed R53
billion in 2014 prices for the duration of the Manufacture
and Supply Agreement, subject to price adjustments due to
CPI and forex exchange escalations as contemplated in the
Manufacture and Supply Agreement; and
The Technical Support and Spares Agreement will be funded
through PRASA’s baseline budget.

PRASA and Gibela have entered into two agreement
•

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

On 14 October 2013, PRASA and Gibela signed the following
agreements:
- Manufacture and Supply Agreement (MSA)
- Technical Support and Spares Supply Agreement (TSSSA)
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MSA

Industrial Regeneration

The MSA has been contracted on the following terms:
•
Contract Value: R51 billion
(including VAT, excluding Forex movement and inflation);
•
Number of Vehicles: 600 New Trains (3600 vehicles); and
•
Duration: 10 years.

Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme

TSSSA

•
•
•

The TSSSA is the agreement governing the maintenance of the
New Trains.
The scope of TSSSA will ensure that Gibela will perform at least
one overhaul on each New Train.
It is estimated that the TSSSA will have a duration of 18 years.

The manufacturing of the new train-sets can now commence with
the first 20 trains to be manufactured in the Alstom Lapa (Brazil)
plant. The first of these trains are expected to arrive in South Africa
in the 4th quarter of 2015. In addition, Gibela will provide technical
support to PRASA and the supply of spare parts over an 18-year
period. The R51 billion budget is subject to inflation and the foreign
exchange adjustments based on the Euro/Rand movement. PRASA
will be supplied with the X’Trapolis Mega, the new X’Trapolis train
developed by Alstom to fit South Africa’s 1.067m gauge. The first
20 trains will be manufactured in the Alstom plant in Lapa, Brazil,
which is one of Alstom’s competence centres for the production of
stainless steel trains.

Modern
Trains

This is much more than a train supply contract - this project must
regenerate South Africa’s rolling stock manufacturing industry &
supply chain.
PRASA will leverage the procurement for Economic Development.
• 30% for Equity Partners

Right for modern safety & security standards:
•
Modern crashworthy energy-absorbing carbodies
•
Automatic Train Protection
•
Powered automatic doors
•
Open wide gangways for passanger visibility
•
Total CCTV coverage with 2 weeks datastorage
•
“Black Box” event data recorder
Right for the modern passenger:
•
Air conditioned throughout
•
Modern visual and audio information, internal & external
•
Real-time data travel information
•
Wi-Fi on Metro Express
•
Caters for Passenger Accessibility
More than 500 South African technicians, engineers and other
professionals will be trained in the skills and competencies
required to build and deliver modern trains of the standard of the
X’Trapolis Mega. Gibela will build a R1 billion manufacturing site
in Dunnottar, 10 km north of the town of Nigel, to produce the
580 trains which will be manufactured in South Africa. The 600 000 m2
manufacturing facility is also designed to house an engineering
centre and training facility.

B-BBEE Skills
Development

Ownership

Preferential
Procurement

Gibela will provide PRASA with a modern, reliable and safe train.
Right for the PRASA railway of the future:
•
1.346 passengers per 6-car train (Metro)
•
1.186 passengers per 6-car train (Metro Express)
•
Commitment to PRASA reliability targets
•
31% energy saving compared to 8M Stock
•
Design life of 40 years
•
Real time diagnostic data for maintenance planning
•
Passenger counting for operations planning

Economic
Development

South African
Factory

Economic
Development

• Subcontracting spend:
- R35.8bn to empower
entities
- R5.3bn to QSE and EMEs
(SMMEs)
- R1.7bn to Woman
owned entities
- 8088 direct jobs will be
created
Job
Creation

• R977m on B-BBEE
Skills Development
• Types of initiatives
include:
- on-the-job training
- apprenticeships
- bursaries
- training at OEM
plant
- learnerships

Enterprise
Development
• R892m to be spent
on the development of
enterprises in the Rail
Sector
SocioEconomic
Development
• R323m to be spent on SocioEconomic Development
• Identified communities in
North East Regions of the City
of Tshwane for development

The project will create over 33 000 direct and indirect jobs over 10
years, achieving a local content level of over 65%. Gibela will train
an estimated 19 000 people (artisans, technicians, train drivers
and, among others, technologists) during the life of the project.

“More than 500 South African
technicians, engineers and other
professionals will be trained in skills
and competencies required to build
and deliver modern trains”
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Skills Development throughout the Programme
19 527

“The PRASA Capital Programme,
part of the massive public
investment in infrastructure, had
seen spending R6.2 billion of the
adjusted capital expenditure of R6.8
billion, which amounts to 91% capital
spending by the end of the 2013/14
Financial Year”

6 766

4 615

3 444

461

153
Designers

596

Professional
Engineers

Gibela Staff

Engineering
Technicians

Other Trade
Workers

Other
Engineers

Artisans

Total

1 535

Technologists

1 957

Key Programme Milestones
PRASA and Gibela are now engaged in design reviews and
developing the Economic Development Plans as per the
Agreements
Strategic Activity

Responsibility

Due Date

Current
Status

Design Reviews

PRASA and
Gibela

May 2016

60%

Delivery of first
test train

Gibela

November
2015

0%

Provisional
Gibela
Acceptance of
the first new train

June 2016

0%

Local factory
operational

Gibela

July 2016

0%

Delivery of the
first train from
local factory

Gibela

June 2017

0%

5.

INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT

The PRASA Capital Programme, part of the massive public
investment in infrastructure, had seen spending R6.2 billion of
the adjusted capital expenditure of R6.8 billion, which amounts
to 91% capital spending by the end of the 2013/2014 Financial
Year. PRASA’s Capital Investment is intended to deliver, among
others, modern Rail Infrastructure, refurbishing and upgrade of
existing fleet and infrastructure to respond to current demands
of rail operations, and the upgrade of Depot Facilities. This is also
intended to prepare the infrastructure and the depots for the
successful running of the new fleet due for delivery from 2015.
In the 2014 financial year, PRASA Technical Division spent
R4.1 billion towards the achievement of the above objectives.
PRASA continues to record significant progress with the
implementation of its R7 billion National Signalling Upgrade
Programme.

24

An amount of R2.3 billion (53%) was spent on modernising the Rail
Infrastructure and Rolling Stock Depots (designs on rolling stock
depots). On the Rail Infrastructure, an amount of R980 million was
spent on phase one of the new Signaling projects.
Bridge City, a rail extension of about 4 kilometres with a modern
station under a commercial development, which is one of PRASA’s
flagship projects, was completed and launched in October 2013.
In addition to improving the revenue generation of PRASA, this
project has also provided many socio-economic benefits to local
communities and the country.
Other key projects executed during the 2013/14 Financial Year
are the Doubling of the Railway Line and the construction of
the Greenview Station, modernisation of 13 station projects
under detailed designs (Philippi, Oakmoor and Duffs Road are
subsequently under construction), the Stray Current project and
120 kilometres Perway project in preparation for the new rolling stock.
The design for the Rolling Stock Depots commenced in the
2013/14 Financial Year. This included the fencing projects with an
expenditure of R162 million. This project is for protection of depots
and assets in the modernisation programme. The demolition and
construction of Braamfontein and Salt River depots will commence
in the third quarter of 2015 Financial Year.
In order to maintain current commuter services and improve
reliability and safety of rail operations, an amount of R1.9 billion
(47%) was spent on the refurbishment of the existing coaches, with
566 delivered against a target of 500 and six (6) electrical projects
under construction and seven (7) perway projects under design
and construction. These projects helped improve the reliability
and safety of commuter services.

6.

MLPS TURN-AROUND PLAN

Mainline Passenger Services (MLPS), the operating unit of PRASA
Rail Operations, has been facing a series of challenges in providing
long-distance rail services over the past number of years. The
major challenges have been lack of funding for its operations,
poor access to the network, uncompetitive journey times, poor
punctuality owing to MLPS interaction with freight trains. These
challenges have been compounded by the poor state of the rolling
stock fleet as well as the poor quality of the network in which
these services are being operated. Since 2009/10 MLPS passenger
numbers decreased from 3 million passengers per annum to below

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

2013/14 Annual Report

2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer (continued)
potential. Service levels to be restored to 2009/10 service
levels with improved efficiencies and aggressive marketing
approach/campaigns in order for MLPS to become a selfsustaining business, requiring some level of government
financial support, instead of a business largely reliant on
government subsidy.

1.3 million, while the number of trains operated decreased from
6 600 per annum to below 3 000 currently.
The decline affected revenues and had a severe impact on MLPS
business viability, leading to unexpected losses in excess of
R700 million per annum and MLPS currently only covering 26% of
its costs. The decline can be attributed to:
o
o
o

o
o

MLPS receiving unreliable locomotives leading to delays and
cancellations.
Equipment reliability leading to reduction in network
coverage and frequencies.
Poor network quality causing unattractive scheduling
in terms of speed, frequencies and reliability, affecting
customers’ confidence in the service. Inability to market
services to retain and attract customers.
Infrastructure access costs too high with ineffective
contractual regime and service level agreements with TFR.
Contributing internal inefficiencies, low staff morale and
inflexible labour contracts.

PRASA acquired the services of Lufthansa Consulting to develop
a Turn-around Strategy for the Mainline Passenger Services
business. The focus of the Turn-around Plan is to manage MLPS to
at least retain the same activity and service levels as prevailed in
2009/10, with improved efficiencies and covering wider services.
It is envisaged that this process will take a period of 3 years to
achieve, with an indicative subsidy requirement of R550 million to
R600 million per annum, not taking into account market growth
potential through additional routes and serving new markets with
appropriate technology investments.
The medium to long-term strategic framework for long distance
and regional passenger rail in Southern Africa has to include the
migration to higher speed, with possible specialised networks to
serve the appropriate technology application.
Following the initial development of a high level strategic framework
for the turnaround which was presented at the last Board meeting,
Lufthansa has now completed a final draft Turn-around Plan
which was presented to the Board at its workshop to be held on
27 February 2014.
The findings of the report is contained in an executive summary
with the detailed report covering 300 pages and containing detail
chapters on market, operations, organisational and financial
analysis, with turn-around recommendations. After approval of
the MLPS turn-around Strategy by the PRASA Board, the report will
be presented to the Department of Transport (DOT) and Treasury
for approval and implementation.
Summary of MLPS Turn-around Strategy Findings and
Recommendations
£

Sufficient travel demand and market interest/potential
exist to support a turn-around of MLPS, while MLPS has an
obligatory mandate as public service provider.

£

The MLPS Turn-around Strategy recommends a focus on
drastically improving the current services provided on
existing corridors with high demand and confirmed market

£

Creating regularity in service provision and restoring
public confidence in MLPS services and schedules are key
determinants of the turn-around over 5 years, with a Turnaround Strategy slogan of: “Every route, every class, every
day”.

£

Expansion of new and regional services and routes have
been identified to be incrementally introduced by priority
corridor, once sufficient turn-around successes have been
achieved on existing routes.

£

The provision of services for regional rail markets require
very different service and technology responses and need
to be evaluated for feasibility on a case by case basis, before
implementation.

£

Financial and business turn-around is based on sweating
available assets and resources with over 50% reduction in
locomotives, trains and stops, while almost doubling train
activity through increased frequencies and services on key
routes. R900 million accumulated savings over 5 years is
envisaged from turn-around efficiency interventions.

£

Passenger numbers will incrementally increase by over 50%
over the turn-around period of 3 – 5 years.

£

Although efficiencies in the major cost drivers of personnel,
security and access charges will fund the turn-around
requirements, no reduction in personnel numbers is
envisaged, while available staff numbers will be absorbed in
increased and expanding train activity/services.

£

Transparent infrastructure access (train slots co-ordination)
and fair access charges from TFR have been identified as
pre-requisites for a successful turn-around of MLPS. The
Turn-around strategy included international bench-marking
on access charges and found that the tariffs PRASA is being
charged by TFR is at least 30% higher than the tariffs charged
on European rail networks, while such networks represent
high quality standard networks including the availability of
high and ultra speed passenger train access.

£

Various institutional service level regimes with regulatory
and organisation rationalisation interventions are proposed
as key success factors for a sustainable turn-around strategy.

PRASA will not be able to sustain the MLPS business without
Government support, estimated at R600 million to R700 million
per annum, together with turn-around efficiencies and increased
revenues. The required subsidy per annum will however provide
significant more benefits in terms of increased quality rail services
on long distance routes and achieving transport objectives of
mobility, social integration, road accident management and
reduced environmental externality impacts.
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The following parties submitted tenders by the closing date:

“As part of the MLPS Turn-around
Plan, PRASA embarked on a tender
process to acquire 88 new, modern
locomotives. PRASA has spent R1.9
billion on the initial phase of the
acquisition of these locomotives”
7.

ACQUISITION OF MODERN LOCOMOTIVES FOR
INTER-CITY RAIL SERVICES

Bidder Full Name

Abbreviated Name

Harvdap

Harvdap

GE South Africa Technology

GE

RRL Grindrod

RRL

Mafori Financing t/a Swifambo Mafori / t/a Swifambo
Rail Leasing
Thelo Rolling Stock Leasing

Thelo

CRM Consortium

CRM

BID EVALUATION

As part of the MLPS Turn-around Plan, PRASA embarked on a tender
process to acquire 88 new, modern locomotives. By the end of the
2013/14 Financial Year, PRASA has spent R994 million on the initial
phase of the acquisition of these locomotives, which included the
design, production line and construction of the locomotives. The
first of 20 locomotives are due for delivery in October this year,
with the rest scheduled for delivery by latest end of March 2015.
It is important for PRASA to provide the details of the procurement
process it followed in this particular acquisition.

Completeness

PRASA issued a Request for Proposals in November 2011. The
RFP provided for leasing options and/or the outright purchase,
including indicative costings for maintenance on both options. On
9 December 2011, a compulsory briefing session was held and 26
bidders attended. The tender closed on 9 March 2012, and only six
(6) bids were received.

The compliance assessment was undertaken for the bids received.
The compliance assessment was undertaken with the assistance of
the Supply Chain Management Official.

The bids that were received were checked for completeness. Of
the six bids that were submitted five were complete and one was
incomplete. The incomplete bid is from CRM Consortium which
only submitted company profiles without a tender submission and
tender forms.
Pre-qualification Process (Compliance)

The table below indicates the outcome of the compliance
assessment:

On 22 March 2012, the Bid Evaluation Committee was appointed
in accordance with the PRASA SCM Policy. On 27 March 2012, the
Bid Evaluation Committee started with the evaluation process.

Bidder Name

Compliant

Harvdap

X

GE South Africa
Technology

X

RRL Grindrod

X

Mafori Financing
t/a Swifambo Rail
Leasing

X

Thelo Rolling Stock
Leasing

X

CRM Consortium

Non-Compliant

X

Technical Evaluation
The Request for Proposals stipulated that bidders must achieve a
minimum of 70% threshold of the technical component to proceed

“PRASA allocated an additional 500
million to the Capital Intervention
Programme to enable its Rail
Operations Division to arrest the
deterioration in the condition of the
perway and related infrastructure”

New Locomotive for
long distance trains

26
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to the BBBEE and Financial evaluation. The threshold was set at
70% threshold to ensure that the bidder who is successful in this
tender is able to deliver the Locomotives required.

“PRASA spent R 1.9 billion to
refurbish 566 metro coached against
a target of 500 coaches for the
2013/14 Financial Year”

The bidders that met the compliance requirements were
evaluated. The technical component of the Request for Proposals
accounted for 50 points out of 100 points. Thus the table below
indicates the weighted scores that bidders achieved on technical
evaluation which is 50 points (these figures are rounded off to the
nearest hundred):
Bidder

Weighted Score

Percentage

Harvdap

20.5

41%

GE South Africa
Technology

29

58%

RRL Grindrod

27

54%

Mafori Financing t/a
Swifambo Rail Leasing

35

70%

Thelo Rolling Stock
Leasing

25

50%

Only Swifambo Rail Leasing met the 70% criterion to move to the
price and BBBEE evaluation. Their offer of a locomotive is a lighter
and more powerful passenger locomotive as opposed to a freight
locomotive that other bidders offered.
The Board of PRASA at its meeting of 26 July 2012 approved the
recommendation for Mafori Financing t/a Swifambo Rail Leasing
to be appointed as the preferred bidder for the delivery of 88
locomotives for the amount of R 3.5 billion. Mafori Financing (Pty)
Ltd trading as Swifambo Rail Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Swifambo Holding which has the following shareholders:
•
•
•
•

Identity Capital Partners (Pty) Ltd
Thintamakhosima Empowerment Trust
Hadassah Mining House (Pty) Ltd
Auswell Mashaba

The Technical Partner which forms part of the Swifambo Bid
is Vossloh Espana, a locomotive manufacturing and supplying
company that has been in operation since 1897.
Vossloh is an international European company that employs
approximately 4 900 employees. PRASA is satisfied that it has
followed an open, fair, transparent and competitive bidding
process in the acquisition of the new locomotives.

8.

SUSTAINING CURRENT RAIL OPERATIONS

The Modernisation Programme has not stopped PRASA from
numerous other short-term strategies to sustain current rail
operations. The intervention includes the implementation of
the 5 Point Plan, a short-term strategy to improve on on-time
performance, reduce overcrowding, improve personal safety,
change the timetables and reduce speed restrictions on the
commuter rail network, refurbishment of the existing fleet and the
rehabilitation of rail infrastructure.

a target of 500 coaches for the 2013/14 Financial Year. This is part
of the Accelerated Rolling Stock Programme which is key to the
availability of the existing commuter fleet.
The Capital Intervention Programme (CIP) is key for short-term
infrastructure interventions and safety critical projects and was
initially funded to the tune of R300 million. PRASA allocated an
additional R500 million to the CIP to enable its Rail Operations
Division to arrest the deterioration in the condition of the perway
and related rail infrastructure that hampers the delivery of reliable
services to Metrorail users.
PRASA Rail Operations has been experiencing several challenges
with the poor condition of infrastructure. Temporary speed
restrictions have been imposed to reduce section speed of trains
in order to prevent derailments and damage to rolling stock. Due
to the prolonged imposed temporary speed restrictions over the
network, this has resulted in poor service delivery levels – mainly
timekeeping of trains. The electrical network has been subject to
reduced capacity and instability due to several substation units
being out of service, particularly in Gauteng. In addition, the
condition of the overhead has led to numerous hook-ups with
major impact to safety and interruption to train services.
The approved additional funds will go a long way towards
redressing the abovementioned challenges. Several projects have
been initiated in order to address particularly the perway and
electrical infrastructure issues. The following interventions have
commenced and are at various stages of progress to address the
current challenges:
Perway and drainage
1.

2.

3.

PRASA spent R1.9 billion to refurbish 566 metro coaches against
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Realignment of track via screening and tamping operations
to improve the condition of the perway and eliminate speed
restrictions. Tamping contractors have been appointed in
the Regions; the screening tenders are currently under
evaluation with appointments planned for end November.
Refurbishment and replacement of rails, turnouts, ballast,
sleepers and other rail components to ensure the safety
of train movements. This intervention will minimise
derailments, rail breaks and kick out on curves which affect
the network in terms of train delays and possible speed
restrictions. Contractors for installation of materials have
been appointed. The tender for the supply of the material is
currently being evaluated by Corporate SCM.
Construction and rehabilitation of drainage systems to
improve track formation and to ensure the efficiency and
reliability of track network. Consultants have been appointed
in Gauteng; the contractor appointment is planned for end
November.
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Greenview Rail Redoubling

Greenview Station Construction

Kaalfontein Gauteng Nerve Centre

28
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Braamfontein Depot

Greenview Project

Braamfontein Depot

Passanger Information

Business Express Train

Autopax Busses
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Signalling and communications
1.

2.

3.
4.

Replacement of copper cable with fibre optic that has little
or no resale value will reduce the risk of cable theft. Where
copper cable cannot be replaced with fibre optic, there
are interventions to vandal-proof the cable. The tender
for vandal-proofing of copper cable in Gauteng will be out
in September; a contractor for fibre installation has been
appointed.
Refurbishment of Uninterruptable Power Supplies (UPS)
to ensure the availability of electrical power during power
outages. The tenders for this project are currently being
evaluated; appointment will be made by end of September
2014.
Refurbishment and replacement of electrical points
machines. The tender for this project will be evaluated in
September 2014.
Refurbishment of PA system to enhance passenger
announcements and information systems at stations,
including display boards, help points and updated timetables.

Electrical
1.

2.

3.

A wide-ranging transformer replacement programme in
Gauteng, KwaZulu-Natal and Western Cape is currently
being rolled out; with Gauteng being prioritised. The tender
for this project has been issued; it will close in the first week
of October 2014.
Linked with the transformer replacement programme, a
comprehensive substation refurbishment programme is in
place for indoor equipment (such as filters, rectifiers, panels,
positive isolators, batteries, reactor coils, etc.) and outdoor
equipment. Both interventions will improve the capacity and
availability of the electrical power supply. The evaluation of
the Gauteng tenders in this regard have been concluded –
the awards have been made.
Energy regeneration equipment will be retrofitted to the
current Metrorail fleet; it will come standard with the New
Rolling Stock. This will have the effect of reducing energy
consumption and the associated costs. The project will go
out on tender at the end of September 2014.

The table below illustrates the allocation of original CIP
(R300 million) and the addition allocation of R500 million:

PORTFOLIO
Electrical

2014/15
[R]

Allocation
[%]

2014/15
Add [R]

Allocation
[%]

46 148 488

15.4

79 332 000

15.9

Facilities

22 600 000

7.5

13 360 000

2.7

Perway

139 676 326

46.5

212 076 000

42.4

Rolling Stock
Signals

-

0.0

63 416 000

12.7

57 097 796

19.0

35 520 000

7.1

Support

20 300 000

6.8

53 600 000

10.7

Telecoms

14 500 000

4.8

42 696 000

8.5

300 322 611

100.0

500 000 000

100.0

Grand Total

PORTFOLIO

Awarded
[%]

Called
[%]

Completed
[%]

Not
Called
[%]

Electrical

50

16

50

12

22

Facilities

8

13

13

0

75

Perway

79

28

34

9

29

Rolling
Stock

4

100

0

0

0

Signals

41

12

20

12

56

Support

16

25

69

0

6

Telecoms

22

18

36

0

45

220

22

36

8

34

Grand Total

9.

OPERATIONAL SAFETY 2013/14 PERFORMANCE

PRASA, through its Rail Operations Division, has been consistent
in implementing the Safety Management System (SMS), which is
a key requirement of the Rail Safety Regulator. Safety in Railway
Operations remains a top priority for Management.
The plans implemented had resulted in accidents and collisions
in the passenger rail systems being minimised during 2013/14,
with open line collisions decreasing to only one incident for the
financial year compared to 2 incidents in 2012/13 and 4 incidents
during 2011/12. Level crossing incidents for 2013/14, compared
to the previous financial year, have also decreased by 20% to 12
incidents countrywide. Yard collisions during 2013/14 have been
contained at the same levels as the previous year, involving 6
incidents countrywide.
The historic disinvestment in the rail passenger system has
however manifested in the current poor condition and quality of
the passenger rail infrastructure, despite efforts to maintain and
rehabilitate the network to ensure ongoing service performance.
This is evident in the increase of 68% in derailments from 2012/13
to 2013/14. 47 derailment incidents have been recorded during
2013/14 of which the majority occurred inside marshalling and
staging yards. Increasing theft and vandalism of equipment in
yards have contributed to the poor condition and performance of
infrastructure and rolling stock.
The abnormal operating conditions created by capacity and
performance constraints as a result of the poor condition
performance of the infrastructure and rolling stock, have increased
the operational risks for drivers and operating personnel, with
35 incidents of Signal Passed at Danger (SPADS) recorded during
2013/14, representing a 25% increase against 2012/13.

The status of the projects is shown below, indicating the total
number projects in the CIP programme, the percentage of tenders
awarded to date, tenders called but not yet awarded, completed
projects and tenders that have not yet been issued (these are
generally going through the Bid Specification Processes):
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#
Projects
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“Injuries due to collisions and
derailments have decreased from
399 in 2012/13 to 24 and zero
fatalities during 2013/14”
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2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer (continued)
Injuries due to collisions and derailments have decreased from 399
in 2012/13 to 24 and zero fatalities during 2013/14. Injuries and
fatalities associated with level crossing incidents increased from 16
to 21 (31%) during the 2013/14 financial year.
The high level of platform interchange incidents and people struck
by trains in the system remains a concern, with PRASA Rail’s safety
campaigns focusing on customer, employee and community
education on the dangers of transgressing operating safety rules
in the operating environment and rail corridors. A total of 1154
persons were involved in platform interchange incidents at stations
and 396 persons have been struck by a train in the operating
environment during 2013/14.
PRASA aligns its capital programme with the operating safety
requirements of the business and has prioritised R980 million for
the rehabilitation of infrastructure, securitisation of its corridors
and correcting platform levels during the following financial year,
in order to reduce operating incidents emanating from system
deficiencies.
Property Name
1. The Bridge
Shopping Center
2. Umngeni Lot
421
3. Umngeni Lot
422
4. Barrows
(17 Intersite)
5. Barrows
(40 Intersite)
6. Barrows
(28 Intersite)
7. Barrows
(15 Intersite)
8. Dendovect
9. Erf 620
Hatfield
10. Rapiprop
11. Imperial

Property
Type
Retail
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial
Offices
Car
Dealership
Car
Dealership

Area Location

Acquisition
Date
Jan 14

Gross
Income (R)
20 215 656

Expenses
(R)
8 292 000

Net Income
(R)
11 923 656

Initial
Yield
11%

8 778 000

Nov 13

613 968

14 016

599 952

8%

12 654 000

Nov 13

917 832

20 928

896 904

8%

106 932 000

Feb 14

7 318 188

166 860

7 151 328

10%

23 370 000

Feb 14

1 495 548

34 104

1 461 444

10%

11 001 000

Feb 14

811 812

18 504

793 308

10%

11 457 000

Feb 14

600 000

12 000

588 000

10%

14 250 000

Feb 14

1 249 992

28 500

1 221 492

10%

4 560 000

Mar 15

683 864

18 793

665 071

17%

150 480 000

May 14

15 067 128

452 625

14 614 503

11%

30 780 000

Sep 14

2 400 000

48 000

2 352 000

9%

478 262 000

51 373 988

9 106 330

42 267 658

Capital Expenditure

Impact on Balance Sheet

Acquisition Costs - 2013/14 FY

R292 442 000

Transaction Costs - 2013/14 FY

R6 558 000

Total Capital Expenditure

R299 000 000

Q1 Expenditure - 2014/15 FY

R150 480 000

Q2 Expected Expenditure - 2014/15 FY
Estimated Total Expenditure up to
30 September 2014

In relation to its Real Estate Strategy, PRASA has identified and
made offers on selected high-yielding development leases. The
Group is also in the process of investing in upgrading of stations
as well as in commercialisation initiatives to improve revenue
generation as well as reviewing development opportunities with
partners with potential to invest in these projects. However, the
need for continuous investment is required as part of a strategy
to build a financially sustainable business moving into the future.
Eleven (11) development leases were approved for acquisition
by PRASA in the 2013/14 Financial Year and 8 have already been
transferred to PRASA. The remaining 3, namely Imperial Western
Cape Region (WCR), Erf 620, Hatfield Northern Gauteng Region
(NGR) and Rapiprop, KwaZulu-Natal Region are expected to be
transferred to PRASA in September 2014 and by March 2015
respectively. See table below for additional details:

Acquisition
Value (R)
104 000 000

South Gauteng
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
North Gauteng
Region
KwaZulu-Natal
Region
Western Cape
Region

Total

10. THE REAL ESTATE STRATEGY – ACQUISITION OF
DEVELOPMENT LEASES

R30 780 000
R480 260 000

Selected development leases in the portfolio (e.g. Umgeni Business
Park, Springfield Durban) are classified as investment properties in
PRASA’s balance sheet and valued based on the market value of
the land. The acquisition of the development leases means that
PRASA acquires the improvements on the land and the associated
income streams. This has the positive impact of increasing the
value of these assets in the PRASA’s balance sheet.
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2013/14 FINANCIAL YEAR IN PERSPECTIVE: OVERVIEW
BY THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE Officer (continued)
As per the table below the value of the leases acquired in 2013/14
Financial Year, have increased in value from R14.9 million in the
2010/11 Financial Year to R299 million in the 2013/14 Financial Year.
Financial Year

Valuation

Note

2010/11

R14.9m

Land Value

2011/12

R25.8m

Land Value

2013/14

R299m

Income on Improvements

“A Task Team has been established
to develop a set of criteria to inform
the deployment strategy for the
new trains”

11. Modernisation READINESS
The readiness of the entire PRASA Group to receive and effectively
deploy the new trains and modern infrastructure is probably the
single most important challenge for the business over the next 12
months. PRASA will require a totally new approach to be ready
for the outcome of its many modernisation initiatives currently
underway. With the massive investments already in critical phases
of implementation, there is no doubt that PRASA is transforming
and becoming “a new Business”. Readiness has therefore become
a critical success factor for the modernisation process. Some of the
most important critical success factors receiving Management’s
attention are outlined below:
CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS FOR OPERATIONAL READINESS
Strategy for the Deployment of New Trains
A Task Team has been established to develop a set of criteria to
inform the deployment strategy for the new trains. It is clear from
the modernisation readiness analysis that the new trains delivery
program will take some time to reach a critical mass of train sets to
enable the replacement of a given corridor/service with sufficient
rolling stock to commence a quantum improvement in total service
delivery, on the assumption that it is not advisable to mix old and
new trains in the same corridor. Mixing old and new trains will not
realise the benefits of the new trains and would not offer a basis
for focused change management modernisation.

A Master Operational Readiness Plan for the future network.
Framework for PRASA Rail Master Modernisation Plan:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Vision (Passenger Charter).
Operations Master Plan.
Infrastructure Plan.
Systems Plan (ICT, e.g. ticketing).
Life Cycle Asset Management Plan (Incl. Operational
and Maintenance Plans for installation/equipment, as
configuration management).
Training and Skills Development Plan.
Change Management Plan.
Communication and Marketing Plan.
Incident Management Plan.
Investment Plan.
Project/Progamme Management Plan.
Business Plans (Incl. Financial sustainability).

Training and Skills Development
PRASA has developed a detailed Modernisation Skills Development
Plan to ensure early preparations for skills development. The
different divisions of PRASA are already taking the lead and creating
the necessary teams to ensure operational readiness preparations,
which are critical to deploy/operate new trains.

Change Management (Creating a new Business)

Alignment of Capital Program with Operational Readiness

PRASA regards operational readiness as part of a holistic change
management, communication and skills development approach.
Change management is not merely regarded as a national
communication programme but an opportunity to start creating a
new business on a small scale, attached to priority modernisation
corridors, and involving changing the entire business model,
structure and culture in the running of a modern railway system.
The spectrum of change ranges from changing business processes
to management practices.

The planning, alignment and readiness of key infrastructure
programmes involving signaling, depot modernisation, perway
rehabilitation and electrical systems is currently being addressed,
while the requirement of the establishment of program coordination structures across the business to facilitate such
alignment more effectively is being addressed by Group EXCO.

Operational readiness through change management will form
the basis of PRASA Rail’s operational readiness approach/
management through its Operational Readiness Committee
and Master Modernisation Plan. The Western Cape region has
established an extensive modernisation coordinating structure
with Gauteng province establishing a dedicated Readiness
Committee towards the end of 2013. The 5 Point Plan, which is a
short-term intervention to improve the current Metrorail services,
is regarded as a catalyst for changing rail operations as we prepare
for the new modern railway environment.
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It is further clear that the envisaged Modernisation Master
Plan and the creation of improved planning and co-ordination
structures will enable PRASA to influence the impact, scheduling
and prioritisation of future capital projects more directly to benefit
the business.

Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group Chief Executive Officer
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prasa performance report
Introduction:
PRASA continued its improvement in performance in 2013/14 with 70% of targets
achieved within a 5% variance and of these 42% of targets were exceeded.
Some of our achievements for the year are:
£ Fixed asset value grew by 17% in the year under review;
£ Operationally generated revenue excluding the Transnet Debt write-off met the
budget;
£ Bridge City Rail Link was launched on 14 October 2013 and the service commenced
2 February 2014;
£ 80 stations were improved through the National Station Improvement Programme;
£ 14 stations were upgraded through the National Station Upgrade Programme;
£ Safety rates for passenger transport improved between 5 % and 13%;
£ PRASA financial results benefitted by the Cabinet approval of R650 million
operational subsidy in respect of MLPS that was unfunded. The capital budget
was reduced by this amount for 2013/14. A turn-around plan was developed for
MLPS and requires further funding in the short to medium term. This is addressed
through the MTEF processes; and
£ Utilisation of the Capital budget remains high as a result of the effect of the
modernisation programme of PRASA. In the first quarter of 2014/15 nearly
70% the Capital budget has been spent as result of the commencement of
modernisation programme and especially the Fleet Renewal Programme with the
Gibela consortium.
PRASA’s Modernisation Programme takes place over the medium to long-term with a
number of projects currently in execution. These projects are the signaling replacement
projects in the major metropolitan areas of Gauteng, Western Cape and KwaZulu
Natal, the new locomotives for MLPS, the Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme for
Metrorail, station upgrades and station improvements. In preparation for the new fleet
a number of projects will be in execution within the next financial year such as the Depot
Modernisation Programme, the preparation of the track infrastructure to accommodate
speeds to 120km/h, station platform rectifications and station modernisation. As a
result all of the construction work in progress, train service performance and safety
rates will be under pressure for the next few years.
A portion of the capital allocation remains focused on the current rail system to ensure
sustainability of the operations during the period of modernisation. These projects form
a critical element of building and retaining confidence in the system that has served
South Africans for decades. Some of the projects undertaken here include footbridges,
construction of new and rehabilitation of drainage systems that play a major role in
track condition that impacts trains on time, substation refurbishment that enables
PRASA to use energy more efficiently and improvement of track layout.
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prasa performance report (continued)
1. STRENGTHEN FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE ORGANISATION

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Balance Sheet
Restructuring

Net asset to
liability ratio

2.

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance
1.03

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

1.08

4.85%

An increase in total
fixed assets of 17%.

IMPROVE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue
Generation

Operationally
Generated
Revenue
(R million)
(excluding
subsidy and
internal
transfers)

R3 765 million

R4 164.30
million

10.61%

Operationally
revenue excluding
the Transnet debt
write-off of R400m
met the target.
Inclusion of the
Transnet amount
impacted other
revenue positively
for improved
performance above
target.

Financial
Management

Net surplus or
-loss (R million)

-R365.59 million
(Adjusted with
Cabinet approval
of transfer from
Capex of R650 mil
for MLPS)

R336.35
million

192.00%

The Transnet
debt write-off of
R400m as well
as an increase of
R387m on valuation
of investment
properties resulted
in a surplus.

Capital
Programme

Capital Spend (R
million)

R6 194.3
R6 831.11 million
million
(R7 481 million
- R650 million
as approved
by Cabinet for
Mainline Passenger
Services (MLPS))

-9.32%

The target on
capital expenditure
was 92%. The
performance of
some of the divisions
were at 100%
spending of their
capital allocation.

-5.40%

Although the
performance is
just below target,
the fare revenue
target was met.
Passenger numbers
for commuters
presented as trips
are affected by ticket
buying patterns. An
increase in single
trips and a decline
in weekly trips in
Gauteng contributed
to lower passenger
trips.

3.

OPERATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS

Service
Excellence

34

Actions to rectify
Performance

Metrorail
Passenger trips
per annum
(million)

574 million
passenger trips

543.02
million
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The implementation
of the 5
point Service
Improvement Plan
will improve the
quality of service. In
addition, Prasa is
undergoing a major
capital programme
to modernise
rail operations
and improve
the reliability of
operating assets.

prasa performance report (continued)

Programme
Service
Excellence

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

Actions to rectify
Performance

Mainline
Passenger
Services per
annum (Million)

1.4 million
passengers

0.93 million

-33.57%

The MLPS train
services were
rationalised leading
to fewer trains
operated.

Implementation
of the Mainline
Passenger Services
Turn-around plan is
expected to improve
performance
significantly and
include the delivery
of new locomotives
for this service.

Autopax
passenger
services per
annum (Million)

3.3 million
passengers

2.737 million

-17.06%

The decrease in
passengers for the
year was due to 30
days of industrial
action in April
2013 (19 days) and
August 2013 (11
days). Taking this
into consideration
the variance against
a deviation target
of 2.9 million
passengers were
5.62%.

Improve
relationship with
labour through
regional and national
discussion forums to
resolve issues.

79.53%

-5.47%

Excluding MLPS an
improvement by 0.2
percentage points in
commuter services
at 79.7%. Rolling
stock availability for
commuter services
showed a slight
improvement during
the year. Rolling
stock reliability
challenges continued
to be the highest
contributor to ontime performance
of commuter
trains. The adverse
weather conditions
(heavy rains) in the
last quarter led
to infrastructure
and rolling stock
failures which led
to delays and train
cancelations mainly
in Gauteng and KZN.

Improvement of
services through
the 5 Point
Improvement Plan.
Capital investment
programme to
modernise rail
operations and
improve the
reliability of
infrastructure and
rolling stock.

85 %
Train Passenger
Performance
Measure (trains
delayed and
cancelled as % of
trains scheduled
PRASA Rail)
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prasa performance report (continued)
3.

OPERATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS continued

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Service
Excellence

Accidents per
million vehicle

Reduced by 5% to
3.21 (Index)

3.06

-4.67%

An improvement of
10.65% on 2012/13
accidents per million
vehicle kilometre.
In Metrorail the
business operated
the train service
without any
collisions on open
line or yards for the
first 8 months of the
year. Derailments
in yards remain a
concern and are
receiving attention.

Fatalities
per million
passengers

Reduced by 5% to
0.62 (Index)

0.57

-8.06%

An improvement of
12.2% on 2012/13.
Metrorail shows
annual improvement
of 9.9%; MLPS an
improvement of
41.8% and Autopax
an improvement of
89.5%.

Injuries
per million
passengers

Reduced by 5% to
3.02 (Index)

2.63

-12.91%

The continued focus
on interventions
such as closing
of trains doors
and other safety
campaigns are
bearing fruit.
Metrorail shows
an improvement of
15.7% on 2012/13
and Autopax a 61%
improvement.

Crime Index
(crime incidents
against
passengers
expressed
per 100 000
passengers
transported)

0.06

0.067

11.67%

These incidents
are only 13% of
the crime incidents
reported. The
majority of the crime
incidents (87%)
are asset related.
These are theft
and vandalism of
operational assets.
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Actions to rectify
Performance

Security on the
operational level will
complete security
risk assessments
to determine
challenges and hot
spots and guide
crime prevention
plans and resource
utilisation. In
addition joint actions
with SAPS will
continue.

prasa performance report (continued)

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Service
Excellence

Station
Improvements

35 stations
improved

80 stations
improved

128.57%

59 station
improvement
projects reached
practical completion
and are in
operational use in
Gauteng; 14 in KZN
and 7 in Western
Cape.

Customer
Satisfaction
Rating

72% rating based
on surveys

69.29%
rating based
on surveys

-2.71%

Satisfaction of
Metrorail services
at 67.8% showed
an increase of 7.4
percentage points
on 2012/13. The
availability of
disability facilities on
trains and stations,
climate control on
trains and train
punctuality are the
areas of highest
dissatisfaction.
Satisfaction
improved most for
ticket sales and time
tables.

Metrorail is
implementing the
5 Point Service
Improvement Plan
to improve services.

The Mainline
Passenger Services
(MLPS) rating
declined by 5
percentage points.
The highest decline
in satisfaction was
with on-board
services with
dissatisfaction with
entertainment on
board, meal menus
and refreshment
variety. These
are related to
the decline in
satisfaction of train
operations and
timetables that also
declined on previous
surveys.

MLPS is
implementing a
service re-design
and a Turn-around
Plan to improve
services.
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Actions to rectify
Performance
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prasa performance report (continued)
3.

OPERATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS continued

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Service
Excellence

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

Actions to rectify
Performance

Autopax's rating
of 77.14% shows
an improvement
of 2.73 percentage
points on 2012/13.
Satisfaction with
Translux improved
whilst the City to
City brand declined
slightly. Availability
of facilities for
people with special
needs on buses and
stations and waiting
facilities on stations
are areas of highest
dissatisfaction.
PRASA CRES' rating
is 61.8% with a
decline of 1.5
percentage points
on 2012/13. Clean
and functioning
ablution facilities as
well as maintenance
response times are
the highest areas
of dissatisfaction
from tenants.
Customer care and
communication
showed the highest
improvement.

Preventative
Maintenance

Average mean
distance
between failures
(MDBF)

875 kilometres

865
kilometres

-1.14%

Vandalism and
theft of rolling
stock components
led to 506 coaches
out of service for
the year with 74 of
these were motor
coaches. This
impacts availability
of trains as trains are
cancelled.

Asset
Protection

Crime index on
PRASA assets
(expressed per
track km)

0.06

0.058

-3.33%

87% of crime
incidents are against
assets. An Asset
Protection Security
Strategy utilising the
Rail SAPS intelligence
has commenced in
April 2014.
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The depot security
upgrade project
is currently being
implement through
Prasa Technical.

prasa performance report (continued)

Programme
Employee
Safety

4.

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Disability Injury
Frequency Rate
(DIFR)

0.5 incidents per
200 000 hours
worked

1.15 incidents 130.00%
per 200 000
hours worked

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

Actions to rectify
Performance

The target set was
below the industry
average and has
been revised in
2014/15 in line with
the industry norm.

The target for
2014/15 was
reviewed to 1.1
with a 0.1 decrease
per annum for the
next three years.
Actions will focus
on intensifying the
total risk assessment
process with
vigorous incident
management
control. In addition
the organisation
will review DIFR
trends; embed a
safety culture with
supervision and
introduce a reward
and recognition
programme in terms
of safety.

Bridge City Rail Link
was completed
and launched on
14 October 2013.
The rail service
commenced 2
February 2014. The
completion of the
doubling of the line
for the GreenviewPienaarspoort
project was at 89%
on 31 March 2014.
The switch-over to
the new line has
taken place. The
remaining packages
in the project have
been split as follow:
Package
2 - Mamelodi
station,
3 - Greenview
station,
4 - Pienaarspoort
station,
5a Pienaarspoort
rail infrastructure
layout and 5b
Pienaarspoort Bridge
(co-funding project).

Work on the stations
of Mamelodi and
Pienaarspoort are
awaiting approval
from the City of
Tshwane. Contracts
are in place. The
relocation of the
informal settlement
at Mamelodi
Gardens only took
place in November
2013. Progress on
the stations is as
follows: Greenview
40% complete;
Mamelodi Gardens
20% complete; and
Pienaarspoort 0%
complete.

MODERNISATION AND CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT

Modernisation Number of rail
extensions

Bridge City in
eThekwini,
Greenview in
Tshwane

1.60

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

-20.00%
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prasa performance report (continued)
4.

MODERNISATION AND CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT continued

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Modernisation Number of
station upgrades

Capacity
Enhancement
(Accelerated
Rolling Stock
Programme)

40

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

14 stations

14 stations

0.00%

The target was met
with 14 station
upgrade projects
completed. These
were in Gauteng (8
projects with 5 at
Park station) and
KZN (5 projects) and
1 in Western Cape.

Number of
Metrorail
coaches

500 coaches

566 coaches

13.20%

Although 566
coaches were
completed, as part
of this refurbishment
programme,
133 coaches are
awaiting delivery for
commissioning in
train sets of which
14 moved to service
worthy status in
April 2014.

Number of
Shosholoza Meyl
(MLPS) coaches

50 coaches

32 coaches

-36.00%

An improvement
of 967% on the
previous financial
year or 29 coaches
completed as part of
the refurbishment
programme. The
target for the year
could not be realised
due to delays in the
delivery of PRASA
scope of supply
and manufacturing
technical
information gaps.

Number of
Shosholoza Meyl
(MLPS) locos
upgrades

12 locos

6 locos

-50.00%

The locomotive
upgrade programme
was suspended so as
to refocus resources
on new locomotives
under procurement.
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Actions to rectify
Performance

Address programme
constraints in course
of implementation
cycle.

prasa performance report (continued)
5.

HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Capacity
Building

Number of
bursars

400

430

7.50%

The annual target
was exceeded with
a total of 430 fulltime and part-time
bursaries awarded.

Learnerships in
progress and
completed

1 700

2 252

32.47%

In addition to the
1396 learnerships,
859 employees
completed the
TETA accredited My
station programme.

0 learners

-100.00%

There has been
some progress
on exposure
of operations
personnel to the
new system in
Gauteng. Business
has not had the
engagement of
the trainees for
Signals as well as
the releasing of the
required employees
for training relating
to the Re-Signalling
project due to staff
shortages as well
as the maintenance
issues within the
department.

Business will review
its position in terms
of training facilities
and trainers in
terms of signalling.
Also it will ensure
that it will have the
required training
facilities, equipment
(simulators) and
facilities in place
to meet targets of
2014/15. In addition,
plans will be put
in place to address
appointment of
trainees in Signalling.

153 learners

-36.25%

The target for
only the rolling
stock artisans was
exceeded. However
there are challenges
on the other grades
within rolling
stock in terms of
training capacity to
accommodate more
learners and having
the required number
of qualified trainers
to meet the required
target.

Business will review
its position in terms
of training facilities
and trainers. Also
ensuring that it will
have the required
training facilities,
equipment and
facilities in place
to meet targets of
2014/15.

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Signaling
50 learners
Programme skills
created

Rolling Stock
Skilling
Programme
(Artisans,
Technicians,
Engineers and
Technologists)

240 learners

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation
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Actions to rectify
Performance
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6.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

Audit

Audit Result
from Auditor
General (AG)

Unqualified yearend audit

Unqualified

Risk
Management

Cost of risk as
% of turnover
(costs for
insurance,
claims, legal,
security and
health & risk as
% of turnover)

13.6%

12.50%

-1.10%

The ratio improved
as result of increased
turnover.

Corporate
Governance
Practices &
Compliance

Functional Audit
committee

100% compliance
(4 ARM Committee
Meetings)

3 ARM
committee
meetings
held per
charter

-25.00%

Due to the
resignation of
a number of
Board members
a quorum for the
ARM committee
in Quarter 4 was
not possible. The
Governance and
Performance
Committee as
mandated per its
charter or terms of
reference considered
the issues that
were ordinarily
dealt with by the
ARM committee.
The board in
February augmented
membership of the
ARM committee to
address the issue
of a quorum going
forward.

Board of Control
Effectiveness

100% Compliance
(Complete Board
Effectiveness
Survey)

Partially
completed
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Actions to rectify
Performance
The 2012/13 audit
was unqualified with
61.7% of findings in
"Other important
matters."

A Board evaluation
survey was
initiated during the
2013/14 financial
year. The report
was presented to
the Governance
and Performance
committee of the
Board on 22 May
2014.
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The survey was
conducted by the
Institute of Directors
of South Africa that
benchmarked PRASA
against other State
Owned Enterprises.
In most of the
areas PRASA scored
above the average
with only two areas
below namely
Succession Planning
and ICT Governance.

prasa performance report (continued)
7.

OTHER PRIORTY MANDATES PER SHAREHOLDER

Programme

Key
Performance
Indicator (Kpi)

Cumulative Annual Actual
Target (2013/14)
Performance Variance

Service level
agreement
(Performance
Agreement)
with
Department
of Transport
(DOT)

Signed SLA with
Conclusion of
pilot programme
Service Level
Agreement (SLA)
with Department
of Transport
(DOT)

Due Diligence
studies

Support DOT
& Metros
completion of
3 due dilligence
exercises

Comment on
Progress or Reason
for Deviation

Actions to rectify
Performance

SLA
Completed

3 completed
regional reports
for Cape Town,
eThekwini and
Gauteng

In progress

1 Comprehensive
PRASA report

In progress

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

One MOA between
PRASA and
Transport Authority
completed and
due for signature
with Western
Cape. Final draft
for eThekwini/ KZN
ready for signature
and Gauteng only to
start in new financial
year.
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PRASA Rail
The Rail Operating division of PRASA maintains its focus on the
continued provision and improvement of Metrorail services in the
metropolitan areas, and the long distance passenger rail services
between the major cities, despite the endemic challenges created
as a result of historic disinvestment in the system and affecting the
operators’ efforts to sustain the passenger rail services for people
relying on basic and affordable public transport.

Metrorail On-time Performance (%)
83
80
77
74

The 45 year old rolling stock and ageing infrastructure condition
require constant interventions by the operator to maintain basic
service performance. After stabilising the commuter rolling stock
fleet over a number of years through upgrades and preventative
maintenance programmes, and preventing the services from total
collapse, the intervention focus over the past year has shifted to
the ageing and ailing infrastructure.

65

579

550

67.9

67.8
60.4

2011/12

2012/13

2013/14

519
2011/12

2012/13

2013/14

During 2013/14 PRASA Rail introduced a simple but comprehensive
5 Point Operational Effectiveness and Recovery Plan to manage
capacity in the system, in order to sustain the commuter services,
while inherent rolling stock and infrastructure failures create overcrowding challenges leading to customer dissatisfaction. The 5
Point Operational Efficiency Plan will further serve as a catalyst for
change and on-going service provision in anticipation of the new
trains being delivered over a number of years, requiring the existing
system to be managed optimally until such time as the new rolling
stock production outputs deliver a representative impact of new
trains sets on the various metropolitan commuter rail corridors.
The 5 Point Operational Effectiveness Plan includes:

Metrorail Pasanger Journeys (millions)




528



516


471
2011/12


2012/13

2013/14

While the commuter rail system is currently not performing at the
required service levels and capacity, commuter passenger journeys
in the metropolitan areas have grown annually by between 3% 15% over the past 3 years, from 472 million passenger journeys in
2010/11, to 528 million journeys in 2013/14, due to the dependency
of the majority of South Africans on affordable public transport.
Regional metropolitan passenger journeys during 2013/14:

44

59

566

The infrastructure rehabilitation and maintenance programmes
are especially challenging while at the same time accommodating
the extensive PRASA modernisation investment programme in
preparation of the new Metrorail trains expected in the system
from 2016. The modernisation programme requires on-going
construction disruptions in the system which increases the risks
of operating under abnormal conditions, while also preparing
operational staff to integrate modern technology and new
operational methodologies.






2013/14

62

600

540
520
500
480
460
440

2012/13

71

Metrorail Coaches Refurbished

450

75
2011/12

Metrorail Customer Satisfaction Rating (%)
68

500

80

78

Gauteng:
Western Cape:
KZN:
Eastern Cape:

264 million journeys
190 million journeys
80 million journeys
9 million journeys

Service redesign to meet customer travel requirements.
Introduction of user-friendly clock-face time tables (regular
interval trains) to manage over-crowding.
Infrastructure rehabilitation to improve running times and
mitigate section failures.
Zero tolerance approach on security of passengers and
protection of assets.
Uncompromised operational safety management.

PRASA Rail’s modernisation readiness planning follows an
alignment model based on offering a “new” service with quantum
improvement in service delivery on a corridor basis, together with
the deployment of the new trains and modernised infrastructure.
Operational Readiness planning is managed through a risk
management process informing PRASA Rail’s Readiness
Implementation Plan.
Operational safety has been closely monitored over the past year
while the implementation of the 5 Point Operational Efficiency
plan and Modernisation processes gain momentum. Operational
incidents affecting the public have increased with 11% compared
to the previous financial year, while collisions and level crossing
incidents decreased by 50% and 20% respectively for the
same period.
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PRASA Rail (continued)
Injuries and fatalities due to operational incidents have decreased
substantially compared to the previous financial year, due to no
major incidents occurring involving passengers, while level crossing
incidents resulted in 21 persons injured or killed compared to 16
in the previous year.
The unacceptable high numbers of members of the public struck
by trains annually (398 persons in 2013/14), are managed through
increased safety awareness programmes on public conduct
within the rail operational environment and the uncompromised
enforcement of the Safety Management systems for safe railway
operations in conjunction with the National Rail Safety Regulator.
Metrorail Open Line Collisions
6
5
4
3
2
1
0

Metrorail Crime Incidents Against Passengers
450
400

436

350
300

333
2011/12

2012/13

363
2013/14

Signal cable theft and vandalism of equipment incidents remain
the focus of security and asset protection strategies, in partnership
with the SAPS Rapid Rail Police, the Criminal Justice System and
other entities also affected, in particular Telkom, Eskom, and
Transnet Freight Rail.

4

Metrorail Crime Incidents Against Assets
2

2011/12

1

2012/13

2013/14

3500
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Metrorail Injuries / Fatalities
(Accidents / Derailments)

2179
2011/12

2012/13

2306
2013/14

1520
1020

1165

520
20

2011/12

415

45

2012/13

2013/14

Metrorail Injuries / Fatalities
(Public Struck by Train)
400
381

396

2013/14

The new interim ticketing system laid the foundation for a future
fully modernised and integrated ticketing system as per the
national regulations for integrated and automated public transport
ticketing, while immediately streamlining automated access
of PRASA’s new modernised speed gates installed at all major
stations, and reducing ticketing fraud and fare evasion.

320
2011/12

2012/13

The safety and security challenges faced by the business and
passengers due to vandalism and theft directly impacted on train
delays, cancellations and railway safety, resulting in violent crowd
behaviour and burning of trains in isolated instances.
Metrorail introduced a new interim ticketing system during the
past financial year to replace its obsolete and costly ticketing
system operated for many years.

350
300

During 2013/14 a total of 846 arrests were made by security
officials inside the operational areas for serious crimes and 15 430
arrests were made for the contravention of rail operational related
offences.

The reported incidents of crime affecting the operating assets
and passengers showed a sharp decrease in the two consecutive
financial years from 2011/12 to 2012/13. Increases of up to 9% in
the 2013/14 financial year are attributed to external factors such as
violent service delivery protests, increase in labour related unrest
in other industries and gangster related activities in the Western
Cape, as well as the targeting of non-ferrous metal components of
the operating assets by criminals.

The long distance passenger rail business managed by PRASA Rail
is heavily reliant on Transnet Freight Rail (TFR) for access to the
freight infrastructure network and associated locomotive traction
support.
The dependency on Transnet, together with the withdrawal of
operating subsidies from Treasury over the past 3 years for the
long distance passenger rail services, have resulted in the drastic
curtailment of over 50% in services compared to the number
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PRASA Rail (continued)
of trains scheduled during the 2009/10 financial year, while
still transporting 1 million passengers per annum with the
reduced service.
The withdrawal of subsidies for the long distance passenger rail
business affected the overall financial position of PRASA Rail and
the PRASA Group negatively over the past 3 years, while Treasury
committed a conditional grant of R650 million during 2013/14
to circumvent the termination of all long distance passenger rail
services.
Mainline Passenger Journeys
1.5
1

1.396

1.263
0.931

0.5
0

2011/12

2012/13

2013/14

Mainline Passenger Services Utilisation
(Passengers Per Train)
550
500
450

500

400
350

2011/12

425

439

2012/13

2013/14

A full turn-around plan for the long distance passenger rail business
has been developed during the past financial year in order to reinstate the business and re-motivate the required operational
subsidy support from Government to modernise and expand long
distance passenger rail services as an affordable intercity and
regional transport option.
PRASA Rail maintained workplace stability through its Labour
Relations structures and commitments with Labour during the
year, to the extent that a major efficiency agreement could be
signed with Labour in reducing overtime costs while complying
with relevant legislation governing overtime and working hours,
resulting in significant savings on operational costs for the business.
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New passanger locomotives
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Official Opening of the Bridge City
Station - 14 October 2013

President of the Republic of South Africa, Mr Jacob Zuma.
The Honourable, Minister of Transport, Dipuo Peters.
PRASA Board Chairman, Mr Sfiso Buthelezi.

President of the Republic of South Africa, Mr Jacob Zuma.

The Honourable, Minister of Transport, Dipuo Peters.
PRASA Group CEO, Mr Tshepo Lucky Montana.
President of the Republic of South Africa, Mr Jacob Zuma.
Honourable Premier of KwaZulu-Natal, Mr Senzo Mchunu.
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Official Opening of the Bridge City
Station - 14 October 2013 (continued)

The Honourable, Minister of Transport, Dipuo Peters.
Chairperson of PRASA Board, Sfiso Bhutelezi.

Mr Fred Pietersen, Crowie Holdings.
Mr Saki Zamxaka, CEO PRASA Technical.
Mr Tshepo Lucky Montana, PRASA Group CEO.

KwaZulu-Natal MEC for Health,
Dr. (Brig General) Sibongiseni Maxwell Dhlomo

Community Members

Bridge City Station
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NATIONAL STATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME

Somerset West - Platform
building before

Somerset West Ablution after

Parow Station - Before

Parow Station - Before

Diep River Toilet Block Before

Diep River Shelters after

Mowbray Station - Before

Mowbray Station During Construction
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Diep River Waiting
Shelters - Before

Diep River Main
Building - After

Somerset West - Platform
building after

Parow Station - After

Koelenhof Station - Before

Koelenhof Station - After

Steurhof Station - Before

Steurhof Station - Before

Steurhof Station - After

Steurhof Station - After
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BOARD OF CONTROL

Mr Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman of the PRASA Board

Mr Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group Chief Executive Officer

Mr Xolile George
SHE Committee Chairperson

Ms Namhla Mxenge
HR and REM Committee
Chairperson

Dr Zanele B Gasa
FCIP Committee Chairperson

Mr Mfenyana Salanje
ARM Committee Chairperson

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Board of Control of the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa
is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements of the Group, comprising the
statements of financial position as at 31 March 2014 and the
statements of comprehensive income, the statements of changes
in equity and statements of cash flows for the year then ended, as
well as the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
included a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes and the Board of Control’s Report, in accordance
with South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice and in the manner required by the Public Finance
Management Act, 1999 (Act No1 of 1999), the Legal Succession to
the South African Transport Services Act, 2008 (Act No 38 of 2008).
The Board of Control’s responsibilities include:
•

Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error;
Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances;
Maintaining an effective system of risk management.

•
•
•

The Board of Control has made an assessment of the Group and
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and there is
no reason to believe the businesses will not be a going concern in
the year ahead.
The auditor is responsible for reporting on whether the Group
consolidated financial statements and the Company’s financial
statements are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework.
Approval of Group consolidated financial statements and
Company financial statements
The Group consolidated financial statements and Company
financial statements of the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa,
as identified in the first paragraph, were approved by the Board of
Control on 31 July 2014* and signed on its behalf by

Sfiso Buthelezi
Chairman of the PRASA Board

Tshepo Lucky Montana
Group Chief Executive Officer

* Subsequent to approval of Consolidated Annual Financial Statements on
31 July, the new board appointed affective 1 August 2014 met on 11 September
to approve the changes to the Audited Group Annual Financial Statements.
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BOARD OF CONTROL (continued)

Mr Mawethu Vilana

Marissa Moore

Mr Thulani Gcabashe

Mr Lindikaya Zide
PRASA Company Secretary

Composition of board
committees 2013

Abbreviations:

Chairpersons

Members

FCIP Committee

FCIP Committee

Dr. Zanele B Gasa

Mr. Xolile George

Arm Committee

Mr. Mawethu Vilana

Mr. Mfanyana Salanje

Arm Committee

SHE Committee

Ms Marissa Moore

Mr. Xolile George

Mr. Thulani Gcabashe

HR Committee

SHE Committee

Ms Namhla Mxenge

Mr. Thulani Gcabashe

Governance Committee

Dr. Zanele B Gasa

Mr. Sfiso Buthelezi

HR Committee

FCIP
ARM
SHE
HR

Finance, Capital Investment and Procurement Committee
Audit and Risk Management Committee
Safety, Health and Environmental Committee
Human Resources and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Mfanyana Salanje
Mr. Xolile George
Governance Committee
Dr. Zanele B. Gasa
Mr. Mfanyana Salanje
Mr. Vusi Twala
Mr. Bernard Boshielo
Mr. Xolile George
Ms. Lulu Letlape
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audit committee’s responsibility statement
The Audit and Risk Management Committee reports that it has
complied with its responsibilities, in terms of section 51(1) (a)
of the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation
27.1. The Audit Committee also reports that it has regulated its
affairs in compliance with the charter and has discharged all its
responsibilities as contained therein. All weaknesses in the internal
controls reported by the internal and external auditors to the Audit
Committee were considered for their significance and potential for
financial losses and, based on these reports, the Audit Committee
is of the opinion that whilst there are some control issues that
have been reported and are receiving attention, generally the
effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group is adequate.

EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Audit and Risk Management Committee has:
•

reviewed and discussed with the external auditors and
Executive Management the audited annual financial
statements to be included in the annual report;
reviewed the external audit management letter and
management response;
reviewed changes in accounting policies and practices; and
reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit.

•
•
•

The Audit and Risk Management Committee concurs with and
accepts the conclusions of the Executive Management of the
annual financial statements and is of the opinion that the audited
annual financial statements be accepted and read together with
the report of the Executive Management.

Ms Namla Mxenge 				
Acting Chairperson: Audit and Risk Management Committee
Date: 31 July 2014
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT
ON THE PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA
REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated and
separate financial statements.

Introduction
1.

I have audited the consolidated and separate financial
statements of the Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa
(PRASA) and its subsidiaries set out on pages 66 to 108,
which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2014, the consolidated and
separate statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

5.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
6.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of PRASA and its subsidiaries as at 31
March 2014 and their financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended, in accordance with the SA GAAP
and the requirements of the PFMA.

Accounting authority’s responsibility for the consolidated and
separate financial statements

Additional matters

2.

7.

The board of directors, which constitutes the accounting
authority, is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these consolidated and separate financial
statements in accordance with the South Africa Statements
of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (SA GAAP) and
the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act
of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), and for
such internal control as the accounting authority determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and
separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not
modified in respect of these matters.

Unaudited supplementary schedules
8.

The supplementary information set out on pages 8 to
54 and pages 60 to 64 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. I
have not audited these schedules and, accordingly, I do not
express an opinion thereon.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated and separate financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with the Public
Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA),
the general notice issued in terms thereof and International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that I
comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated and separate financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

9.

4.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated and separate financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the consolidated and separate financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

Predetermined objectives
10.

•
•
11.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, I report the following findings on the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives
for selected objectives presented in the annual performance
report, non-compliance with legislation as well as internal
control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading but not to
gather evidence to express assurance on these matters.
Accordingly, I do not express an opinion or conclusion on
these matters.

I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the
usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information for the following selected objectives presented
in the annual performance report of PRASA and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2014:
Objective 3: Operational effectiveness on pages 34 to 39
Objective 4: Modernisation and capacity enhancement on
pages 39 to 40
I evaluated the reported performance information against
the overall criteria of usefulness and reliability.

2013/14 Annual Report

55

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON THE
PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA (continued)
12.

I evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance
information to determine whether it was presented in
accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting
principles and whether the reported performance was
consistent with the planned programmes. I further performed
tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well
defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and
relevant, as required by the National Treasury’s Framework
for managing programme performance information (FMPPI).

13.

I assessed the reliability of the reported performance
information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete.

14.

I did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and
reliability of the reported performance information for the
selected objectives.

Procurement
19.

Contract management
20.

Additional matters
15.

Although I raised no material findings on the usefulness and
reliability of the reported performance information for the
selected objectives, I draw attention to the following matter:

Achievement of planned targets
16.

56

21.

The accounting authority did not take effective steps to
prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required
by section 51(1)(b)(ii) of the PFMA. Fruitless and wasteful
expenditure to the value of R19 million was incurred due
to interest and penalties on late payments of creditors’
accounts.

Internal control

I performed procedures to obtain evidence that the public
entity had complied with applicable legislation regarding
financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. My findings on material non-compliance with
specific matters in key legislation, as set out in the general
notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:

Annual financial statements
18.

The performance bond of R307 million (10%) of the contract
amount, excluding the value-added tax (VAT), was issued
in favour of PRASA four months after the contract for the
purchase of locomotives had been signed. This is after PRASA
had paid a deposit of R460 million (15%) of the contract
amount, excluding VAT, to the bidder. This is contrary to the
requirements of the PRASA SCM policy which states that
“performance security must be provided prior to concluding
the contract with the Agency”.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Refer to the annual performance report on pages 33 to 43
for information on the achievement of the planned targets
for the year.

Compliance with legislation
17.

A contract amounting to R3,5 billion for the purchase of
locomotives was awarded to a bidder. The evaluation criteria
used was not fully consistent with the criteria stipulated in
the request for proposal. This contravenes the PRASA supply
chain management (SCM) policy and section 51(1)(a)(iii) of
the PFMA.

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
requirements of section 55(1)(b) of the PFMA. Material
misstatements identified by the auditors were corrected,
which resulted in the financial statements receiving an
unqualified opinion.

22.

I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the
financial statements, annual performance report and
compliance with legislation. The matters reported below are
limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that
resulted in the findings on non-compliance with legislation
included in this report.

LEADERSHIP
Oversight responsibility
23.

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

The winning bidder for the purchase of locomotives was not
disqualified for failing to submit the subcontractor’s letter of
good standing with relevant taxation authority in its country
of origin and submitting tender documents not signed by
both the winning bidder and the subcontractor, as required
by the request for proposal. Furthermore, the technical
evaluation of the winning bidder was based on the technical
capabilities of the subcontractor; however, sufficient
appropriate evidence which substantiates the existence of
a subcontracting relationship between the bidder and the
subcontractor at the time of the bid evaluation could not be
provided.
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PASSENGER RAIL AGENCY OF SOUTH AFRICA (continued)
FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
Daily and monthly processing and reconciling of transactions
24.

Internal control deficiencies were identified in the
accounting for assets under construction. Completed assets
were not capitalised in a timely manner as management
did not implement the controls designed to identify these
assets.

Document management
25.

Management did not supply documentation requested
for audit purposes within a reasonable time due to an
inadequate record management system.

Regular, accurate and complete financial reports
26.

The financial statements contained misstatements
pertaining to property, plant and equipment, investment
property, prepayments for capital expenditure and events
after reporting date that were corrected. This was mainly due
to staff members not fully understanding the requirements
of the financial reporting framework.

Compliance monitoring
27.

The accounting authority did not take effective and
appropriate steps to prevent fruitless and wasteful
expenditure from occurring.

Pretoria
25 September 2014
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Muizenburg Station
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National Station Improvement Programme:
Krugersdorp Station (Before)

National Station Improvement Programme:
Krugersdorp Station (During)

National Station Improvement Programme:
Krugersdorp Station (After)
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Director’s Report
Directors’ responsibilities:

Broad- Based Black Economic Empowerment (“B-BBEE”)

Annual financial statements:

B-BBEE ranks as a priority and is fully integrated into all areas of the
Group, and will continue to play a meaningful role in stimulating
economic growth in South Africa. In line with the Broad-Based
Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No 53 of 2003), as
well as the Supply Chain Management Policy, various committees
have been instituted with representation from all divisions,
including senior management, to ensure that the process remains
transparent and fair at all times. The Group is fully committed to
use the resources at its disposal to further B-BBEE advancement.

This report and the annual financial statements have been
prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Public
Finance Management, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999), as amended
(“PFMA”).
There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Entity will be able
to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. We are
not aware, as at the date of this statement, of any circumstances,
which would render any particulars included in the financial report
to be misleading or inaccurate.
Nature of business
The Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa is an Agency of the
Department of Transport responsible for the provision of Commuter
rail services and long haul passenger rail and bus services.
Through its facilities and real estate management Division, PRASA
Corporate Real Estate Solutions (PRASA CRES) stations, buildings
and land are managed, maintained and upgraded. Intersite, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of PRASA, is responsible for leveraging
non-operational and non-strategic assets of PRASA. Intersite is
responsible therefore for the secondary mandate of PRASA, which
is to generate income from the exploitation of assets transferred to
PRASA by the Minister of Transport.
Going concern
The Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa has prepared its
financial statements on a going-concern basis, confirming that
the entity will be able to meet its financial obligations and finance
future operations through a combination of Government Funding
and revenue income generated from operations, and that the
realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities and commitments
will occur in the ordinary course of business.

Financial position and results:
Capital expenditure
Total capital investment to the value of R6.2 billion (2013:
R6.3 billion) was made during the year under review. These funds
were expended mainly towards the upgrading and maintenance of
the rolling stock, infrastructure upgrades and station developments.
Operational funds
The Corporation received an operational subsidy of R4 328.0
million for the year (2013: R3 526.8 million).
Operational results
Total Group income amounted to R3 932.9 million, (exclusive of
government subsidy) compared to R3 396.7 million in the prior
year. Fare revenue for ticket sales for twelve months has been
included in the results. Group operating expenditure increased by
1.3 %.( 2013: 20.1%)

Subsidiaries
The Agency’s interest in its subsidiaries is summarised as follows:
Percentage
shareholding

Issued capital &
Share Premium

Amounts owing (by)
/ to subsidiaries

Attributable share of
net profit / (loss

2014

100%

R88.2 million

R0.182 million

(R19.8 million)

2013

100%

R88.2 million

R20.28 million

R3.3 million

2014

100%

R601.8 million

(R78.2 million)

(R75.1 million)

2013

100%

R601.8 million

(R47.5 million)

(R13.3 million)

Name
Intersite Asset Investments (SOC) Ltd
Ordinary shares

Autopax Passenger Services (SOC) Ltd
Ordinary shares
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Director’s Report (continued)
3. Corporate Governance

Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme:

The Board of Control adheres to the principles of good corporate
governance as espoused in the PMFA and King III Report and
Protocol or Corporate Governance in the Public Sector. This
entails the provision of an oversight over the Management of the
assets of PRASA diligently and in a fair and transparent manner.
Reporting to the Shareholder was strengthened by a Corporate
Plan and Shareholders Agreement which ensured that the targets,
measures and outputs are clearly articulated to enhance the
Board’s accountability.

Prasa formally issued its Request for Proposals (RFP) for the
manufacture and supply of its new metro fleet with a contract
value of R51 billion on 19 April 2012. The tender process after
the issuance of the RFP unfolded until the end of September
2012. This rigorous, fair, transparent and competitive process
culminated in the selection in December 2012 of a preferred
bidder, the Alstom led Gibela Rail Transportation Consortium
(Gibela). In addition, PRASA issued in December 2012 an Invitation
to Participate (ITP) inviting B-BBEE Equity Partners to bid for the
30% of the equity in the Project Company. This was important to
ensure meaningful black empowerment but also ensuring that
the type of B-BBEE is one that is consistent with and supportive
of a long-term goals of Government’s Industrial Policy Action Plan
(IPAPII). This rigorous, fair, transparent and competitive process
culminated in the selection in July 2013 of the following preferred
participants, Khiphunyawo Rail in the category of Current Active
Black Enterprises, Community Rail Services (Pty) Ltd in the category
of New Entrant Active Black Enterprises and Elgin-Identity Rail
Corporation in the category of Investor Black Enterprises.

The Board in discharging its obligations and to effectively fulfil its
fiduciary duties is supported by the following Committees:
•
•
•
•
•

Audit and Risk Management Committee
Finance, Capital Investment and Procurement Committee
Human Resources & Remuneration Committee
Safety, Health and Environment Committee
Governance and Performance Committee

The Board as the Accounting Authority has delegated the day-today management to the Executive Committee under the leadership
of the Group Chief Executive Officer.
Organisational Structure
The Organisational structure of the Entity appears on page 14 of
this report.
Significant Events reported to the Executive Authority
Real Estate Strategy:
PRASA embarked on a strategic review of its property portfolio
as part of a broader strategy to sustain the business and meet its
funding and investment requirements for the future. This strategic
review has highlighted the types and potential of PRASA’s various
properties in its portfolio, which resulted in the development of
the new Real Estate Strategy adopted by the Board in December
2012. The strategy provides for key interventions to unlock the
value of the PRASA Property Portfolio, including the pursuance
of a Strategic Equity Partner(SEP) in the property space,
commercialisation at major stations for income-generation
purposes, new developments to grow commercial properties as well
as buy-back of certain development leases.
The Acquisition of high income yielding development leases
has been identified as an immediate opportunity for PRASA to
restructure the portfolio and grow its revenue. A total of ninety
five (95) leases has since been identified for the programme
with about eleven (11) of these embarked upon in the financial
year under review. The Board has approved an estimated capital
investment amount of R593 million for the buy-back of the eleven
(11) development leases and these were concluded before the end
of the financial year under review. The full implementation of the
Real Estate Strategy will require an additional R 1.5 billion over the
next 3 years.

In October 2013, PRASA obtained approval from the Minister of
Transport (in terms of Section 54(2) (d) of the PFMA, to conclude
with Gibela and sign two commercial agreements, the Manufacture
and Supply Agreement (MSA) which entailed the details of how
PRASA will receive the 3600 new vehicles over the 10 year term
of the agreement, and the Technical Support and Spares Supply
Agreement, which entailed that PRASA will also obtain the technical
spares and agreed services, over the 18 year term. Furthermore,
PRASA obtained the authority in terms of section 66(3) (b) of the
PFMA, from the Minister of Finance to authorise the Board of
Control of PRASA to enter into The Manufacture Supply Agreement
(MSA) and The Technical Support and Spares Supply Agreement
(TSSSA). After receiving a concurrence from the Minister of Finance,
the Minister of Transport bound the National Revenue Fund for
the Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme to commence as per
Section 70(1) of the PFMA. On 16 April 2014, the Minister of Finance
Gazetted the Rolling Stock Fleet Renewal Programme according to
the following:
•

The Financial Commitments of PRASA not exceeding R53
billion in 2014 prices for the duration of the MSA, subject to
price adjustments due to CPI and forex exchange escalations
as contemplated in the MSA (“affordability threshold”); and

•

The TSSSA being funded through PRASA’s baseline budget.

The reaching of Financial Close on the 26 April 2014, by PRASA
and Gibela, and the issuance of the effective Date Notice to Gibela
effectively signalled the implementation of the Rolling Stock Fleet
Renewal Programme. This heralds a significant moment in the
process of the acquisition of a new rolling stock, which will serve as
a catalyst for the transformation of public transport in South Africa
as well as the rail engineering sector of the economy.
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Director’s Report (continued)
Protocol for Communication with Shareholder

Internal controls

The Executive Authority for PRASA is the Minister of Transport
who represents the Shareholder. The Board as the Accounting
Authority of the Corporation reports to the Minister of Transport.
Communication with the Shareholder is channelled primarily
through the office of the Chairman. Regular reporting was
undertaken in terms of the Shareholders Compact.

Internal controls and systems are now designed to provide
adequate assurance of the integrity and reliability of the annual
financial statements, to safeguard and maintain accountability of
its assets and to minimise the risk of fraud.

Post Balance Sheet Events
No material facts or significant circumstances which affect the
financial position of the Group have arisen between the date of
the Balance Sheet and the production date of this report.

The Board has five committees, which assist in the good governance,
allow for detailed consideration of major issues, provide advice on
sensitive matters to the Board and examine matters that may be
referred to it by the Board. Each Committee adopted a charter
which is reviewed annually.

Performance Against Goals

1.

Board committees

PRASA’s 3 year Corporate Plan defines objectives that are directly
linked to PRASA’s mandate as defined in the Legal Succession Act.
These objectives are used to measure the performance of the
Corporation as they appear on pages 33 to 43 of this report.

Audit and Risk Management Committee

4. Board of Control
The affairs of the Entity are managed by the Board of Control, which
includes members from National Treasury and the Department of
Transport. The Minister of Transport appoints Board members,
including the Chairman.
The following directors and members served on the Board of
Control:
Name

Position

S Buthelezi

Chairperson

2011- 2014 (+6 months)

M Moore

Member

2011- 2014 (+6 months)

T Gcabashe

Member

2011- 2013 (resigned
05.12.2013)

Z B Gasa

Member

2011 – 2013 (resigned
31.09.2013)

M Salanje

Member

2011- 2014 (+6 months)

X George

Member

2011- 2014 (+6 months)

M Vilana

Member

2011- 2014 (+6 months)

N Mxenge

Member

2012 - 2015

Title

Name

Position

Mr

M Salanje

Chairperson Deceased
(11.06.2014)

Ms

M Moore

Member

Mr

T Gcabashe

Member

Ms

N Mxenge

Acting
Chairperson

Resigned
(05.12.2013)

•
•
•
•
•
•

Review of disclosures in the Annual Report
Finance reporting
Internal control
Business ethics and Fraud prevention policies
Risk Management
Ensuring integrity and effectiveness of internal audit
function

The Audit and Risk Management Committee is responsible for
approving the External Audit Strategy, fees etc.
The Audit and Risk Management Committee further monitors and
approves the application of our financial resources and determines
the level of the budget required to deliver the Business Plan
objectives.
The Group Chief Executive Officer, the Group Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit and External Auditors attend meetings by
Invitation.

Director’s emoluments
Please refer to note 26 of the Annual Financial Statements
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Notes

The Audit and Risk Management Committee supports the Board in
discharging its Corporate Governance responsibilities in relation to

Notes

T L Montana Member
(GCEO)

Audit and Risk Management Committee
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Director’s Report (continued)
2.

Human Resources and Remuneration (Human Resource &
Remuneration) Committee

Human Resources and Remuneration Committee

The SHE Committee supports the Board in discharging its
responsibilities for the safety of commuters, employees and others
who work and use the network and for environmental protection.
In discharging its responsibilities, the Committee:

Title

Name

Position

Ms

N Mxenge

Chairperson

•

Mr

M Salanje

Member

Mr

X George

Member

Mr

T L Montana

Member

•

The Human Resources & Remuneration Committee supports the
Board in discharging its responsibilities relating to:
•

•
•

Direct authority for, or consideration and recommendation
to the Corporation of, matters relating to inter alia general
staff policies, remuneration (executive and directors’ fees),
bonuses, service contracts and retirement funds;
Staff wellbeing and sound corporate culture; and
The promotion of an efficient and effective workforce.

3.	Finance, Capital Investment and Procurement (FCIP)
Committee
Finance Capital Investment and Procurement Committee
Title

Name

Position

Dr.

Z B Gasa

Chairperson (Resigned)

Mr

M Vilana

Member

Mr

X George

Member

Mr

T L Montana

Member

•
•
•
•

4.

5.	Governance and Performance Committee
Governance and Performance Committee
Title

Name

Position

Mr

S Buthelezi

Chairperson

Dr.

Z B Gasa

Member (Resigned)

Mr

X George

Member

Ms

N Mxenge

Member

Mr

M Salanje

Member

Mr

T L Montana

Member

Mr

B Boshielo

(LID) Intersite

Ms

L Letlape

(LID) Autopax

The objective of the Governance Committee is to ensure that PRASA
is governed in a way that is efficient, responsible, transparent, and
accountable to the shareholder and the taxpayer.

The FCIP Committee supports the Board in discharging its
responsibilities relating to:
•

Ensures that the Corporation has effective safety and
environmental policies, systems and programs to meet
all legislative responsibilities and to develop and sustain a
safety and environment culture.
The SHE Committee has the responsibility to ensure that
the commuter rail environment is safe, healthy and clean to
both employees and the users of the system.

Monitoring the implementation of procurement policies
and processes;
Successful negotiation of price reduction in prices charged;
Fostering Broad Based Black Economic (B- BBEE) and small,
medium and micro enterprises (SMMEs);
Adjudication of all capital investments projects and tenders
over R50 million; and
Ensuring adherence to the principles contained in the
framework for supply chain management issued by National
Treasury.
Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) Committee

•
•
•

•

•

The PFMA further imposes fiduciary duties to the Board,
including a duty of care and skill in managing the financial
affairs of the Corporation.
The Board is also obliged to maintain effective and
transparent systems of internal controls, including internal
audit.
To ensure that institutional arrangement within the Group
is well understood and unambiguous for the effective
discharge of the Corporation’s mandate as contained in the
Legal Succession to the South African Transport Services Act,
2008 (Act No 38 of 2008), read with the PFMA.
To oversee and ensure performance of the Corporation
in line with the approved Business Plan and Performance
Agreement between the Corporation and the Executive
Authority.
Monitoring compliance to IT Governance.

Safety, Health and Environment Committee
Title

Name

Position

Mr

X George

Chairperson (Resigned)

Mr

T Gcabashe

Member

Dr.

Z B Gasa

Member (Resigned)

Mr

T L Montana

Member
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Director’s Report (continued)
Attendance of Meetings:
*P – Present
*A – Absent

Finance Capital and Procurement Committee Meetings

* R – Resigned

Board of Control Meetings
Name

28.02.2013

30.05.2013

31.07.2013

05.12.2013

27.02.2014

S Buthelezi

P

P

P

P

P

B Gasa

P

P

P

Resigned

Resigned

TS
Gcabashe

P

A

P

P

Resigned

M Moore

P

P

P

A

P

X George

P

P

A

P

P

M Vilana

P

A

P

P

A

GM
Salanje

P

P

A

P

A

N Mxenge

P

P

A

P

A

TL
Montana

P

P

P

P

P

Name

25.02.2013

09.04.2013

23.05.2013

22.07.2013

B Gasa

P

P

P

P

N Nkoenyane

P

P

P

P

X George

P

P

P

P

M Vilana

A

A

P

A

T L Montana

P

P

P

P

Governance and Performance (Governance Committee)

Annual General Meeting

Name

29.05.2013

25.11.2013

24.02.2014

S Buthelezi

P

P

P

G M Salanje

P

P

A

B Gasa

P

Resigned

Resigned

N Mxenge

P

P

P

X George

P

P

P

T L Montana

P

P

P

Safety, Health and Environmental Committee Meetings
Name

Date (19.09.2013)

S Buthelezi

P

Dr. Z B Gasa

P

G M Salanje

P

X George

P

T L Montana

A

M Vilana

P

T S Gcabashe

P

N Mxenge

P

M Moore

A

T Gcabashe

A

T L Montana

P

Name

Name

21.02.2013

16.05.2013

29.07.2013

28.11.2013

24.02.2013

GM
Salanje

P

P

P

P

A

TS
Gcabashe

P

A

P

P

(Resigned)

M Moore

P

P

P

A

P

TL
Montana

P

P

P

A

P

Human Resources and Remuneration Committee Meetings
09.05.2013

22.05.2013

22.07.2013

02.12.2013

22.05.2014

GM
Salanje

A

A

A

A

A

X George

P

P

P

P

P

TL
Montana

P

P

P

P

P

N Mxenge

P

P

P

P

P
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09.05.2013

N Khena

P

Resigned

Dr. B Gasa

P

Corporate Details

Audit and Risk Management Committee Meeting

Name

17.06.2012

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

Company Secretary:
Mr. L Zide served as the Company Secretary
throughout the year.
Registered Address:
1040 Burnett Street, PRASA House, Hatfield
Pretoria
Postal Address:
Private Bag X101
Braamfontein
2017
Bankers:
Amalgamated Banks of South Africa – ABSA
Investec Bank
Rand Merchant Bank
Standard Bank
First National Bank				
		
Website: www.prasa.com
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consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2014
Entity

Group

2013

2014

R’000

R’000

Notes

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

30 948 628

26 492 188

ASSETS
26 341 449

30 987 089

Non-current assets

22 829 449

25 539 120

Property, plant and equipment

4

26 248 195

23 676 974

-

993 673

Prepayment for capital expenditure

5

993 673

-

239 655

317 124

Intangible assets

6

317 175

239 729

2 544 147

3 361 435

Investment property

7

3 361 435

2 544 147

7 127

3 939

Defined benefit plan assets

17

3 939

7 127

24 211

24 211

Trade and other receivables

9

24 211

24 211

696 860

747 587

Investment in subsidiaries

8

-

-

5 348 040

5 339 246

5 252 006

5 418 654

205 720

468 560

Trade and other receivables

316 473

190 259

Inventories

10

235 118

241 927

Cash and cash equivalents

11

4 700 415

4 986 468

36 200 634

31 910 842

2 666 702

2 330 353

4 248 258

4 248 258

229 204

225 100

4 913 116

4 645 586

31 689 489

36 326 335

Current assets
9

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

2 750 491

3 181 742

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Entity

4 248 258

4 248 258

Share capital

(1 497 767)

(1 066 516)

Accumulated loss

(1 581 556)

(1 917 905)

22 146 701

26 880 171

Non-current liabilities

27 169 700

22 595 291

-

-

Loans and borrowings

13

48 198

92 759

350 110

485 873

17 043

15 000

21 779 548

26 379 298

6 792 297

6 264 422

Current liabilities

4 785 580

3 888 551

Trade and other payables

12

Provision for claims

15

485 873

350 110

Employee benefit obligations

16

15 181

17 261

Capital subsidy and grants

18

26 620 448

22 135 161

6 364 232

6 985 198

19

3 830 033

4 823 526

-

-

Loans and borrowings

13

43 866

40 493

5 759

-

Discounted lease agreements

14

-

5 759

207 015

162 823

Provision for claims

15

162 823

207 015

1 793 943

2 213 048

Capital subsidy and grants

18

2 327 510

1 908 405

31 689 489

36 326 335

Total equity and liabilities

36 200 634

31 910 842
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 March 2014
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

5 908 443

6 902 063

7 581 734

6 636 962

327 640

385 249

20.1

361 840

310 117

2 054 004

2 188 811

3 526 799

4 328 003

Fare revenue

21

2 872 264

2 756 286

Government subsidy

22

4 328 003

3 526 799

-

-

Management fee

23

19 627

43 760

1 602 248

2 410 689

Other income

2 617 963

1 783 772

1 382 794

1 824 255

Capital subsidy and grants amortised

18

1 938 717

1 497 256

219 454

586 434

Sundry income

27

679 246

286 516

(7 692 790)

(7 497 531)

Operating expenses

25

(8 331 040)

(8 508 230)

(1 367 375)

(1 798 597)

(106 852)

(82 734)

Derecognition/loss on disposal of assets

4&6

(1 933 193)

(1 487 522)

24

(87 956)

(68 778)

1 222

(35 639)

Impairment (losses)/reversal recognised

4

(35 639)

1 737

1 264 798

322 406

Fair valuation of investment properties

3 673

1 630

7

322 406

1 264 798

16

1 664

3 721

(386 633)

222 287

Loss before investment income and finance cost

135 939

( 373 540)

(7 545)

(19 699)

Finance cost

28

(30 895)

(33 108)

247 376

228 663

Finance income

29

231 305

250 038

(146 802)

431 251

Profit/(Loss) before taxation

336 349

(156 610)

-

-

-

(126)

(146 802)

431 251

336 349

(156 736)

Notes
Revenue
Operating lease rental income

Depreciation and amortisation

Actuarial gain

Taxation

30

Profit/(Loss) and total comprehensive income for the year
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consolidated statement of Changes in
equity for the year ended 31 March 2014
Entity

Group

2013

2014

R’000

R’000

Notes

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

4 248 258

4 248 258

-

-

4 248 258

4 248 258

(1 917 905)

(1 761 169)

336 349

(156 736)

(1 581 556)

(1 917 905)

2 666 702

2 330 353

ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL
4 248 258

4 248 258

-

-

4 248 258

4 248 258

Balance at the beginning of the year
Movements during the year
Balance at the end of the year
ACCUMULATED LOSS

(1 350 965)

(1 497 767)

(146 802)

431 251

(1 497 767)

(1 066 516)

2 750 491

3 181 742
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Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Balance at the end of the year
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Entity
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consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2014
Entity

Group

2013

2014

R’000

R’000

Notes

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

Cash flows from operating activities
(1 538 545)

(5 098)

170 875

(2 305 148)

Changes in working capital

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

(66 252)

(1 558 632)

(2 262 172)

158 524

(1 367 670)

(2 310 246)

Cash (utilised)/generated from operations

(2 328 424)

(1 400 108)

(5 800)

(18 387)

(18 963)

(7 827)

(1 373 470)

(2 328 633)

(2 347 387)

(1 407 935)

29

231 305

250 038

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

4

(3 279 092)

(3 774 537)

Prepayment for capital expenditure

5

( 993 673)

-

-

64 153

32

Finance cost
Net cash (used)/generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

247 376

228 663

(3 651 137)

(3 277 746)

Investment income - interest received

-

( 993 673)

2 503

-

(161 733)

(108 336)

Acquisition of intangible asset

6

(108 336)

(161 733)

Acquisition of investment property

7

-

(440 344)

(248 000)

-

(23 552)

(50 727)

(3 834 543)

(4 642 163)

Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment

( 440 344)

-

Increase in investment of subsidiary

-

-

Increase in loans to/from subsidiaries

-

-

(4 590 140)

(3 622 079)

(51 792)

(154 606)

-

(5 759)

(139 844)

(155 090)

6 843 110

6 761 256

6 651 474

6 445 801

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

-

-

Repayment of other financial liabilities

(5 759)

-

Repayment of discounted lease agreements

(155 090)

(139 844)

Repayment on insurance claims

6 761 256

6 843 110

Capital subsidy and grants received

6 600 407

6 703 266

Net cash flows from financing activities

1 392 394

(267 530)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(286 053)

1 415 787

3 520 722

4 913 116

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

4 986 468

3 570 681

4 913 116

4 645 586

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

4 700 415

4 986 468

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014
1.

Reporting entity

The Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa (PRASA) is governed by
the Legal Succession to the South African Transport Services Act,
2008 (Act No 38 of 2008). The consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2014 comprise of
the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the
Group”).		

2.

Basis of preparation

2.1

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (GAAP),as prescribed by the Accounting Standards Board,
the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999) and
specific regulations issued by National Treasury.
2.2

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain assets and liabilities which
are measured at fair value as set out in the accounting policies
below. The financial statements are prepared on the going concern
basis.

•
•
•
•
•

Note 4: Property, plant and equipment
Note 7: Investment Properties
Note 15: Provision on Insurance Claims
Note 16: Employee Benefit Obligations
Note 17: Defined Benefit Plan Assets

2.4.1	Gain on fair valuation of investment property
During the year under review a gain of R322.4 million (2013: R1
264.8 million) was realised through the profit and loss account
due to the fair valuation on investment property. (Refer Note 7).
The value of investment properties has been determined using the
comparable sales method as well as capitalisation of net income
method. These methods are deemed appropriate for valuing both
vacant and leased properties.

3.

Accounting policies

3.1

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied, in
all material respects, consistently to all periods presented in
these consolidated financial statements, and have been applied
consistently by all Group entities.
3.2

Basis of consolidation

2.3	Functional and presentation currency

3.2.1 Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements are presented in South
African Rand, which is the Group’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in Rand has been rounded to the nearest
thousand.

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Group has the power
to exercise control, so as to obtain benefits from their activities.
In assessing control, potential voting rights that are presently
exercisable are taken into account. The consolidated financial
statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the
operations of the Group and its subsidiaries. Results of subsidiaries
are included from the acquisition date until the disposal date. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains and losses
are eliminated on consolidation. The investment in subsidiaries
in the Entity’s separate financial statements is carried at cost less
impairment losses.						
			
3.2.2 Acquisitions from entities under common control

2.4	Use of estimates and judgments
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, management
is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. The resulting estimates may
differ from the actual results. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are continually evaluated based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimates are revised and any future periods affected.
The use of inaccurate assumptions in calculations for any of these
estimates could result in a significant impact on financial results.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities are included in the following notes:
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Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in entities
that are under the control of the shareholder that controls the
Group are accounted for at date of acquisition without restating
comparatives. The assets and liabilities acquired are recognised
at the carrying amounts previously accounted for in the Group
controlling shareholder’s consolidated financial statements. The
excess or shortfall on the net amounts at acquisition date, of
the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and the
consideration transferred, is recognised in equity.
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3.3

Property, plant and equipment

3.3.1 Recognition and measurement of owned assets
An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset
only if:
•
•
•

it meets the definition of an asset;
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
Group; and
the asset has a cost, or other determined value which can be
measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost,
including all directly attributable costs necessary to bring the asset
to its required working condition for its intended use. Subsequently
property, plant and equipment is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. When parts of
an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property, plant and equipment. The amount capitalised, as part
of the asset’s cost, is the contractual amount, discounted to the
date of initial recognition. Property, plant and equipment cease to
be recognised when it is disposed of or permanently withdrawn
from use or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying
amount of the assets and are recognised as income or expenses in
profit or loss. The depreciation method used reflects the pattern
in which the assets’ future economic benefits are expected to be
consumed by the Group.
3.3.2 Subsequent costs
The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such an item
when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied within the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs are recognised in
profit or loss as an expense when incurred.
3.3.3 Prepayments						
Payment made up-front to a supplier prior to and during the
construction of the asset, is capitalised as a prepayment under
long-term assets. Once construction of the asset is complete
and delivered to PRASA and it meets the organisations quality
standards, the prepayment is de-recognised and transferred to
property, plant and equipment.
			
						
3.3.4	Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their useful
lives taking into account residual values, where appropriate.
The remaining useful lives of the assets and residual values are
assessed annually and may vary depending on a number of factors.
In re-assessing remaining useful lives, factors such as technological
innovation, product life cycles and maintenance programmes are
taken into account. Residual value assessments consider issues
such as expected future market conditions, the remaining life

of the asset and projected disposal values. Depreciation on all
property, plant and equipment commences from the month the
items are available for use. Depreciation is recognised on a straightline basis to write off the cost of assets to their residual values over
the following estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated as it
is deemed to have an indefinite life. Depreciation ceases at the
earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale and
the date that the asset is derecognised. The depreciation charge
for each period is recognised in profit or loss unless it is required
or permitted, by this or another accounting policy, to be included
in the carrying amount of another asset.
The useful life of items of property, plant and equipment is
reviewed annually, and if expectations differ from previous
estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in accounting
estimates. The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:
Asset class
•

Facilities and leasehold improvements

•

Rolling stock

Useful life
3 to 50 years

- Undercarriages

33 to 40 years

- Components

10 to 40 years

•

Network assets

5 to 149 years

•

Moveable assets and workshop equipment

3 to 10 years

• Buses and vehicles
3 to 10 years
						
Depreciation does not cease when the asset becomes idle or is retired
from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated.
Assets under construction represent work in progress and are
transferred to the appropriate category of assets on receipt of
completion certificates, when the asset is available for use.
Depreciation commences on the first day of the month of
transfer.							
3.4	Intangible assets
3.4.1 Recognition and measurement of owned assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Cost includes its
purchase price, including import duties, non-refundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use. An
intangible asset is recognised if, and only if, it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the
intangible asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the intangible
asset can be measured reliably. Internally generated goodwill is not
recognised as an asset. Expenditure on an intangible item that was
initially recognised as an expense is not recognised as part of the
cost of an intangible asset at a later date. After initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at their cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure
on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new
scientific or technical knowledge and understanding, is recognised
as an expense when it is incurred.
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Development costs of intellectual property or copyrights are
recognised as an asset if, and only if, the Group can demonstrate
all of the following:					
•

technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;
the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;
the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell
the intangible asset;
how the intangible asset will generate future economic
benefits; and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable
to the intangible asset during its development.

•
•
•
•
•

Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
3.4.2 Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the
future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it
relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally
generated goodwill and brands, is recognised in profit or loss as
incurred.
3.4.3 Amortisation
Intangible assets with a finite useful life are amortised over the
useful life of the intangible asset. Amortisation commences when
the asset is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Amortisation ceases at the earlier of the
date that the asset is classified as held for sale and the date that
the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge for each period
is recognised in profit or loss unless it is required or permitted, by
this or another accounting policy, to be included in the carrying
amount of another asset.
The useful life of an intangible assets are reviewed annually, and
if expectations differ from previous estimates, the changes are
accounted for as a change in accounting estimates. The estimated
useful lives are as follows:
Asset class

Useful life

• Copyright

20 years

• Software

1 to 10 years

3.5	Investment property
3.5.1 Recognition and measurement of investment property
Investment properties are property held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation or both. An investment property is recognised
if, and only if, it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the investment property will
flow to the Group and the cost of the investment property can be
measured reliably. Investment properties are measured initially
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at cost. The cost of a purchased investment property comprises
its purchase price, any directly attributable expenditure and
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair value. Fair value is based on valuation
performed by appointed independent registered valuer(s) taking
into account factors such as the property growth and market in
the surrounding area. The fair value of the investment properties
reflects the market conditions at the balance sheet date. Fair value
is determined without any deduction for transaction costs that
may occur on sale or other disposal. A gain or loss arising from
a change in fair value of investment property is recognised in
profit or loss for the period in which it arises. Transfer to or from
investment property will be made when there is a change in use
of the property. The commencement of owner-occupation for the
property would result in a transfer of the investment property to
self-occupied property, included in the category of asset named
“Property, Plant and Equipment”. On the other hand, the end of
owner-occupation of a property would result in a transfer from
the self-occupied property which is included in Property, Plant
and Equipment to the category of asset known as “Investment
Properties”. For a transfer from investment property which is
carried at fair value to self-occupied property, the fair value of the
property at the date of change in use would be treated as deemed
cost of the property for subsequent accounting purposes.
3.5.2	Disposal of investment property
On disposal of an investment property, or when it is permanently
withdrawn from use and future economic benefits are no longer
expected from the property concerned, it will be derecognised.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
value is recognised as a gain or loss in the profit or loss in the
period of the retirement or disposal. Compensation from third
parties for investment property that was impaired, lost or given
up is recognised in profit or loss when the compensation becomes
receivable.
3.5.3 Transfers
Transfer to or from investment property will be made when
there is a change in use of the property. The commencement
of owner-occupation of an investment property would result
in a transfer of the investment property to “Property, Plant and
Equipment.” Similarly, the end of owner-occupation of a property
would result in a transfer from Property, Plant and Equipment
to “Investment Properties”. For a transfer from investment
property which is carried at fair value to self-occupied property,
the fair value of the property at the date of change in use would
be treated as deemed cost of the property for subsequent
accounting purposes. For a transfer from property, plant and
equipment to an investment property that will be carried at fair
value, the accounting policy on property, plant and equipment
is applied up to the date of change in use. Any resulting change
in the carrying amount of the property is recognised in profit
or loss.
3.5.4 Subsequent costs
The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of
investment property the cost of replacing part of such an item
when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

2013/14 Annual Report

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
benefits embodied within the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs are recognised in
profit or loss as an expense when it is incurred.
3.6	Non-current assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held
for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
The asset (or disposal group) must be available for immediate sale
in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups) and its sale
must be highly probable. Non-current assets (or disposal groups)
are measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. When the sale is expected to occur beyond one
year, the Group measures the costs to sell at its present value. Any
increase in the present value of the costs to sell that arises from the
passage of time is presented in profit or loss as a financing cost. An
impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent writedown of the asset (or disposal group) to fair value less costs to sell.
A gain is recognised for any subsequent increase in fair value less
cost to sell but not in excess of the cumulative impairment loss
that has been recognised. A non-current asset is not depreciated
(or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale or while it is part
of a disposal group classified as held for sale.
3.6.1 Changes to a plan of sale
If an asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale, but there
is a change to the plan of sale, the Group cease to classify the asset
(or disposal group) as held for sale.
A non-current asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale (or
ceases to be included in a disposal group classified as held for sale)
is measured at the lower of:
•

•

its carrying amount before the asset (or disposal group) was
classified as held for sale, adjusted for any depreciation,
amortisation or revaluations that would have been
recognised had the asset (or disposal group) not been
classified as held for sale, and
its recoverable amount at the date of the subsequent
decision not to sell.

Any required adjustment to the carrying amount of a non-current
asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale is recognised in
profit or loss from continuing operations in the period in which the
change in the plan of sale occurs.
3.7	Impairment of assets
3.7.1	Non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets other
than inventory and deferred taxation assets are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired. In assessing whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired, the Group considers both internal
and external sources of information. If there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired, its recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of the asset is the higher of its fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use. The best evidence of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell is a price in a binding sale agreement in
an arm’s length transaction, adjusted for incremental costs that
would be directly attributable to the disposal of the asset. If there
is no binding sale agreement but an asset is traded in an active
market, fair value less costs to sell is the asset’s market price less
the costs of disposal. If there is no binding sale agreement or active
market for an asset, fair value less costs to sell is based on the best
information available to reflect the amount that an entity could
obtain, at the end of the reporting period, from the disposal of
the asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable,
willing parties, after deducting the costs of disposal. Costs of
disposal, other than those that have been recognised as liabilities,
are deducted in determining fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the expected future cash flows from the
asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-taxation
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. After the
recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation)
charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the
asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed if there is an indication
that the impairment loss may no longer exist and the recoverable
amount increases as a result of a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. The increased carrying
amount shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. The reversal is
recognised in profit or loss. After a reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the asset
is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying
amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over
its remaining useful life.
3.8	Inventories
Inventories are assets held for sale in the ordinary course of
business, assets in the process of production for such sale or
assets in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of services.
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.
The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Costs of inventories are
measured using the weighted average cost formula.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories is recognised as an expense
in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase
in net realisable value, is recognised as a reduction in the amount
of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.
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3.9

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a
provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
risks and uncertainties that inevitably surround many events and
circumstances are taken into account in reaching the best estimate
of a provision. Where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liability. The discount rate does not reflect risks for which future
cash flow estimates have been adjusted. Future events that may
affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected
in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective
evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of
assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision. Where
some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is
expected to be reimbursed by another party, the reimbursement
is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received if the Group settles the obligation.
The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount
recognised for the reimbursement may not exceed the amount of
the provision. Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of
a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time.
This increase is recognised as finance costs. A provision is reversed
to the extent that it is no longer probable that a future outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

taxes, water and electricity) are recognised as income, as the costs
are charged to lessees and are also included in Revenue (refer
note 3.16).
3.11	Finance income
Interest income is recognised in profit or loss as it accrues, using
the effective interest rate method.
3.12	Government grants and subsidy
Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the entity will comply with the conditions attached
to them - such as ensuring safe, reliable and effective movement
of people to contribute to South Africa’s social and economic
development - and that the grants will be received. Government
grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Where
grants and subsidies relate to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment they are classified as non-current liabilities and
are recognised on a systematic basis, as income over the periods
necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended
to compensate. Other government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the entity with no future
related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they become receivable. Grants received for acquisition of nondepreciable assets will be released to comprehensive income
statement on impairment or disposal of the asset.
3.13	Expenses
3.13.1	Financing costs

3.10 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and these benefits can be
reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Financing costs comprise interest payable on borrowings and
trade payables calculated using the effective interest method and
unwinding of discount. The interest expense component of finance
lease payments is recognised in profit or loss using the effective
interest method.

3.10.1

3.13.2

Services

Revenue from the rendering of passenger services is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income in the period the
service is rendered by reference to the stage of completion of
the transaction at the end of the reporting period. It comprises
of transport services to train or bus commuters for passenger and
long distance journeys rendered during the period.
3.10.2	Operating lease income
Revenue from property management activities is recognised as
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which the usage from the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease is
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease
income. Recoveries of operating costs (for example, rates and
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset, are capitalised as part of the cost
of that asset. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale. Where the Group borrows funds specifically for the purpose
of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation is the actual borrowing costs incurred on
that borrowing during the period less any investment income on
the temporary investment of those borrowings. Where the Group
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset, the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is
determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures
on that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of
the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.
The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during a period does
not exceed the amount of borrowing costs it incurred during
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that period. Borrowing costs is capitalised as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset from the commencement date until such time as
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying
asset for its intended use or sale are completed. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs are suspended during extended periods in which
active development of a qualifying asset is suspended. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

entities, but they intend to settle current taxation liabilities and
assets on a net basis or their taxation assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously. A deferred taxation asset is recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the asset can be utilised, and reviewed
annually to assess probability of recovery.

3.13.3

3.15.1

Lease payments

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified
as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership. The Group considers
the substance of a transaction rather than the form of the lease
contract. Payments made under operating leases are recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease
unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern of the user’s benefit.
3.14	Income taxation
Income taxation expense comprises current and deferred taxation.
3.14.1

Current taxation

PRASA is exempt from the payment of any taxation, transfer duty,
stamp duty or levy that would have been payable (excluding
customs and excise, and VAT), in terms of section 31(4) of the Legal
Succession to the South African Transport Services Act, 2008 (Act
No 38 of 2008).
Intersite Asset Investments and Autopax Passenger Services are
subsidiaries of the Group and are liable for taxation, therefore
subject to the Income Tax Act. Income taxation is recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity. Current
taxation is the expected taxation payable on the taxable income
for the year, using taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date, and any adjustment to taxation payable in
respect of previous years.
3.14.2	Deferred taxation				
Deferred taxation is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred taxation is measured at the taxation rates that are
expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date. Deferred taxation is not recognised for the
following temporary differences: the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination
and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred taxation assets and liabilities are offset if there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current taxation liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on the same taxable Group, or on different taxation

3.15	Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

The cost of all short-term employee benefits is recognised in
profit or loss during the period in which the employee renders
the related service, unless another policy requires or permits the
inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset. The accrual for
employee entitlements to salaries, performance bonuses and
annual leave represent the amounts for which the Group has a
present obligation to pay as a result of the employee’s services
provided after deducting any amounts already paid. The accruals
have been calculated at undiscounted amounts based on expected
salary levels. If the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted
amount of the benefits, the Group recognises that excess as an
asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will
lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.
The Group recognises the expected cost of short-term employee
benefits in the form of compensated absences as follows:
•
•

in the case of accumulating compensated absences,
when the employees render service that increases their
entitlement to future compensated absences; and
in the case of non-accumulating compensated absences,
when the absences occur.

The Group measures the expected cost of accumulating
compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the end of the reporting period.
The Group recognises the expected cost of any bonus payments
when, and only when:
•
•

there is a present legal or constructive obligation to make
such payments as a result of past events; and
a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

3.15.2	Defined benefit plans
The Group operates a defined benefit plan with regards to pension
benefits upon retirement of employees, the assets of which are
held in separate trustee funds administered by Metropolitan
Health Group (Pty) Ltd. Another defined benefit plan for medical
scheme benefits for employees and pensioners exists under
administration of the Transmed Medical Scheme. These funds are
valued by professional independent actuaries. The benefit cost
and obligations under the defined benefit fund are determined
using the projected unit credit method on an annual basis. The
benefit costs are recognised in profit or loss. Any actuarial gains
or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined
benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by
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estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior years;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and
any unrecognised past-service cost and the fair value of any plan
assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting
date on high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms
to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension
fund liability. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the
extent that the benefits have already vested, and are otherwise
amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the
amended benefits become vested. The amount recognised in the
statement of financial position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation less the fair value of the plan assets;
less unrecognised past service cost. Any resulting asset is limited
to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to plan.
3.15.3	Defined contribution plan
Under the defined contribution structures, fixed contributions
payable by the Group and members are accumulated to provide
retirement benefits through a provident fund. The Group has no
legal or constructive obligation to pay any further contributions
other than these fixed contributions. Contributions to any defined
contribution plan are expensed as incurred.
3.16	Operating leases
The Group, as lessor, enters into a variety of operating lease
agreements with third parties in order to maximise the inflow
of economic benefits from Government assets. Leases where
a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the Group are classified as operating leases. Payments
received under operating leases are recognised as income on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
3.17	Financial instruments
Financial instruments are contracts that give rise to both a financial
asset of one entity and a financial liability of another entity. They
include cash at bank, receivables, investments, payables, derivative
financial instruments and financial guarantees.
3.17.1	Fair value
The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models
making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as
possible on Group-specific inputs.
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3.17.2

Recognition and measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value through
profit and loss are initially measured at fair value plus, for those
financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value to profit
or loss, transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of the financial instrument, when the Group becomes a party
to the contractual arrangements. The subsequent measurement of
financial instruments is dealt with below.
For the purpose of measuring financial assets after initial
recognition, financial assets are classified into the following four
categories:
•
•
•
•

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
held-to-maturity investments;
loans and receivables; and
available-for-sale financial assets.

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss
is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is
considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that
one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated
future cash flows of that asset. Objective evidence that financial
assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the
Group would not consider otherwise or indications that a debtor
will enter bankruptcy. An impairment loss in respect of a financial
asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested for
impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets
are assessed collectively in groups that show similar credit risk
characteristics. All impairment losses are recognised in profit or
loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. For financial assets measured at amortised cost the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss. After initial recognition, the
Group measures all financial liabilities at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. An impairment loss is reversed if the
reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. For financial assets measured at
amortised cost the reversal is recognised in profit or loss.
The Group derecognises a financial instrument when and only
when:
•
•

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
3.17.2.1 Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables originated by the Group are stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
impairment losses.
3.17.2.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call
deposits. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents consists of cash and cash equivalents as
defined. Cash and cash equivalents are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses.
3.17.2.3 Trade and other payables

of the reporting date unless, there is reasonable assurance that all
the conditions attaching to them have been fully complied with, or
there is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received. Nonadjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the annual financial
statement if the event is of such importance that non-disclosure
would affect the ability of users to make proper evaluations
and decisions.
3.20	Income received in advance
Income on ticket sales for the rendering of passenger services in
a future period is recognised as revenue received in advance at
year-end.
3.21 Share capital

Trade and other payables are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of ordinary shares and share options are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any taxation effects.

3.17.2.4	Interest-bearing borrowings

3.22 Related parties

Interest-bearing borrowings (discounted lease agreements) are,
subsequent to initial recognition, measured using the effective
interest method.

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.
Related party transactions are shown at arm’s length in accordance
with the statements of GAAP as issued by the ASB and the SAICA
Circular on related party disclosures for State-owned entities.
Related parties are classified in terms of those listed in the Public
Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999) in schedules 1
(Constitutional Institutions), 2 (Major Public entities) and 3 (Other
Public entities).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities if they satisfy
the following criteria: they are expected to be settled in the
entity’s normal operating cycle; when they are held primarily for
the purpose of being traded; when they are due to be settled
within twelve months after the balance sheet date; or when
the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance
sheet date.
3.18	Deferred income
Deferred income represents rental received in advance in respect
of certain lease agreements and is recognised as income over the
period of each lease agreement on a straight-line basis.
3.19	Events after the reporting date			
Evidence received after the end of the reporting date which
provide additional information of conditions existing at the end
of the reporting period, other than those relating to Government
grants including non-monetary grants at fair value, are adjusted
for in the financial statements at the end of the reporting date.
Evidence received after the end of the reporting period which
provide additional information of conditions existing at the end
of the reporting date but relate to Government grants, including
non-monetary grants at fair value, are not adjusted for at the end
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Land

Facilities &
Leasehold
improvements

Rolling
stock

Network
assets

Moveables
&
workshop

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

Buses & Assets under
vehicles construction

TOTAL

4. Property, plant and equipment
Group
Carrying amount at
1 April 2012

1 173 129

4 119 590

7 530 659

1 879 354

75 781

1 022 465

3 657 160

19 458 138

Cost

1 173 129

5 285 801

11 761 256

3 363 168

260 129

1 323 512

3 657 160

26 824 155

Accumulated
depreciation

-

(1 157 945)

(4 104 981)

(1 483 814)

( 184 245)

( 301 047)

-

(7 232 032)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(8 266)

(125 616)

-

(103)

-

-

( 133 985)

Additions

-

-

-

-

-

-

6 167 372

6 167 372

Capitalisations

-

748 454

1 441 260

378 109

141 185

92 129

(2 801 137)

-

221 028

( 221 028)

-

Capitalisation on
vehicles
Transfer (to)/
from investment
property/assets
held for sale

-

(355 079)

-

-

-

905

-

(354 174)

Impairment loss
reversed

-

-

1 223

-

-

514

-

1 737

Disposals/
derecognitions

-

(75)

(109 239)

(39)

(18)

(23 560)

-

(132 931)

Depreciation charge
for the year

-

(204 335)

(926 684)

(147 207)

(48 007)

(136 935)

-

(1 463 168)

Carrying amount at
31 March 2013

1 173 129

4 308 555

7 937 219

2 110 217

168 941

1 176 546

6 802 367

23 676 974

Cost

1 173 129

5 533 230

12 814 637

3 742 228

413 975

1 612 770

6 802 367

32 092 336

-

(1 216 191)

(4 770 478)

(1 632 006)

(244 952)

(436 224)

-

(8 299 851)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(8 484)

(106 940)

(5)

(82)

-

-

(115 511)

Additions

-

-

-

-

-

-

4 651 940

4 651 940

Capitalisations

-

2 233 984

1 529 134

771 144

144 974

5 120

(4 684 356)

Transferred
to investment
property

(14 692)

(39 846)

Impairment loss
recognised

-

-

(35 639)

-

-

-

-

( 35 639)

Disposals/
derecognitions

-

(4 319)

(78 511)

(179)

(126)

(5 104)

-

( 88 239)

Depreciation charge
for the year

-

(231 700)

(1 205 665)

(153 911)

(70 213)

(240 814)

-

(1 902 303)

Accumulated
depreciation

(54 538)

Carrying amount at
31 March 2014

1 158 437

6 266 674

8 146 538

2 727 271

243 576

935 748

6 769 951

26 248 195

Cost

1 158 437

7 723 489

14 145 441

4 510 561

549 028

1 609 858

6 769 951

36 466 765

Accumulated
depreciation

-

(1 449 734)

(5 862 958)

(1 783 290)

(305 370)

(674 110)

-

(10 075 462)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(7 081)

(135 945)

-

( 82)

-

-

(143 108)
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for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Facilities &
Leasehold
Land improvements

Rolling
stock

Network
assets

Moveables
&
workshop

Buses & Assets under
vehicles construction

TOTAL

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

Carrying amount at
1 April 2012

1 173 129

4 119 190

7 530 659

1 879 354

69 060

168 834

3 651 507

18 591 733

Cost

Entity

1 173 129

5 281 501

11 761 256

3 363 168

244 954

199 286

3 651 507

25 674 801

Accumulated
depreciation

-

(1 154 045)

(4 104 981)

(1 483 814)

(175 894)

(30 452)

-

(6 949 186)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(8 266)

(125 616)

-

-

-

-

(133 882)

Additions

-

-

-

-

-

-

6 043 972

6 043 972

Capitalisations

-

748 451

1 441 261

378 108

133 486

(29 222)

(2 672 084)

-

221 028

(221 028)

-

-

(355 079)

Capitalisation on
vehicles
Transfer (to)/
from investment
property

-

(355 079)

Impairment loss
reversed

-

-

1 222

-

-

-

-

1 222

Disposals/
derecognitions

-

(74)

(109 239)

(39)

(3)

-

-

(109 355)

Depreciation charge
for the year

-

(204 197)

(926 684)

(147 206)

(44 501)

(20 456)

-

(1 343 044)

Carrying amount at
31 March 2013

1 173 129

4 308 291

7 937 219

2 110 217

158 042

340 184

6 802 367

22 829 449

Cost

1 173 129

5 528 929

12 814 637

3 742 228

391 361

391 092

6 802 367

30 843 743

Accumulated
depreciation

-

(1 212 154)

(4 770 478)

(1 632 006)

(233 319)

(50 908)

-

(7 898 865)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(8 484)

(106 940)

(5)

-

-

-

(115 429)

Additions

-

-

-

-

-

-

4 650 595

4 650 595

Capitalisations

-

2 233 898

1 529 134

771 144

143 953

5 119

(4 683 248)

-

Transferred
to investment
property

(14 692)

(39 846)

Impairment loss
recognised

(54 538)

-

-

(35 639)

-

-

-

-

(35 639)

Disposals/
derecognitions

-

(4 318)

(78 511)

(179)

(9)

-

-

(83 017)

Depreciation charge
for the year

-

(231 583)

(1 205 665)

(153 911)

(66 656)

(109 915)

-

(1 767 730)

Carrying amount at
31 March 2014

1 158 437

6 266 442

8 146 538

2 727 271

235 330

235 388

6 769 714

25 539 120

Cost

1 158 437

7 719 102

14 145 441

4 510 561

525 646

395 240

6 769 714

35 224 141

Accumulated
depreciation

-

(1 445 579)

(5 862 958)

(1 783 290)

(290 316)

(159 852)

-

(9 541 995)

Accumulated
impairment losses

-

(7 081)

(135 945)

-

-

-

-

(143 026)

Assets are impaired when they are damaged, in most cases through accidents.
Assets are derecognised when components or assets are replaced. None of the assets are pledged as security for liabilities.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

993 673

-

5. prepayment for capital expenditure
-

993 673

On the 25th of March 2013, PRASA entered into a
contractual agreement valued at R3.5 billion with
Swifambo Rail Leasing (SRL), which includes its technical
partners Vossloh Spain and Vossloh Germany, to
construct 88 new locomotives for Mainline Passenger
Services. During the 2013/2014 financial period,
PRASA made a prepayment of R994 million for the
design, production capacity, and construction towards
the project. The contractual terms of the Agreement
stipulate that the risks and rewards of ownership will
pass to PRASA upon delivery of the locomotives, and
after PRASA satisfies itself that all quality parameters
are met.

6. Intangible assets
Copyright
14 171

14 171

Cost

14 171

14 171

(2 858)

(3 565)

Accumulated Amortisation

(3 565)

(2 858)

11 313

10 606

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year

10 606

11 313

(707)

(707)

(707)

(707)

Amortisation

10 606

9 899

9 899

10 606

14 171

14 171

Cost

Carrying amount at the end of the year

14 171

14 171

(3 565)

(4 272)

Accumulated Amortisation

(4 272)

(3 565)

Cost

287 703

125 971

Copyright includes the product- and tool design of the
10M4 Series 2 rolling stock model. None of the items
have restricted titles or are pledged as security for
liabilities.
Software
117 922

279 655

(26 982)

(50 606)

Accumulated Amortisation

(58 580)

(34 934)

90 940

229 049

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year

229 123

91 037

161 733

108 336

Additions

108 336

161 733

(23 624)

(30 160)

Amortisation

(30 183)

(23 647)

229 049

307 225

Carrying amount at the end of the year

307 276

229 123

279 655

394 728

Cost

400 372

287 703

(50 606)

(87 503)

Accumulated amortisation

(93 096)

(58 580)

317 175

239 729

Software comprises customised GIS and ERP software.
239 655
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for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

2 544 147

924 270

7. Investment property
924 270

2 544 147

Fair valued amount at the beginning of the year

355 079

54 538

54 538

355 079

-

440 344

Additions

Facilities/Land transferred from property, plant and equipment

440 344

-

1 264 798

322 406

Fair valuation

322 406

1 264 798

2 544 147

3 361 435

3 361 435

2 544 147

420 727

803 417

803 417

420 727

2 123 420

2 445 827

2 445 827

2 123 420

-

112 191

112 191

-

Carrying amount at the end of the year
Original cost
Fair valuation
Work in Progress
Investment property consists of development leases
around the country as well as properties in KwaZuluNatal, Western Cape and Gauteng.
A: Development leases
Property is rented out to third parties under development
leases of 50 years or less. Some vacant land is currently
held for future development and capital appreciation.
The fair market valuation of the investment property was
professionally determined by an independent valuer, JHI
(2013: DDP Valuers).
B: Commercial Properties
The properties comprise commercial areas rented out
to third parties under operating leases ranging from
1 month to 10 years.
The fair market valuation of the station properties
was professionally determined by an independent
valuer, Mills Fitchet Magnus Penny (2013: Mills Fitches
Magnus Penny).
Both valuers are members of the Institute of Valuers,
and they have appropriate qualifications and recent
experience in the valuation of properties in the relevant
locations.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

8. Investment in subsidiaries
The Company’s subsidiaries are:
8.1 Intersite Asset Investments (SOC) Ltd “Intersite”
88 212

88 212

Unlisted shares and premium at cost

-

-

(20 284)

(183)

Loan owing to the subsidiary

-

-

67 928

88 029

Net investment in subsidiary

-

-

Ownership (%)

100

100

Voting power (%)

100

100

88 212

88 212

Intersite was a subsidiary throughout the year. The loan
is interest free, unsecured and payable to the subsidiary
on demand. The holding company’s interest in the
aggregate after taxation loss of the subsidiary amounted
to R19.8 million. (2013: Profit R3.3 million).

Country of incorporation: South Africa
Principal activity: Property management
Authorised share capital
4 000 ordinary shares of R1 each
Issued share capital
375 ordinary shares of R1 each
Directors’ valuation R88 211 559 (2013: R88 211 559)
8.2 Autopax Passenger Services (SOC) Ltd “Autopax”
581 402

581 402

Unlisted shares at cost

-

-

47 530

78 156

Loan owing by the subsidiary

-

-

628 932

659 558

Net investment in subsidiary

-

-

Ownership (%)

100

100

Voting power (%)

100

100

601 864

601 864

-

-

Autopax was a subsidiary throughout the year. The
loan is interest free, unsecured, payable on demand,
subordinated in favour of the subsidiary's other
creditors. The interest in the aggregate after taxation
loss of the subsidiary amounted to R75.1 million.
(2013: Loss R13.3 million).

Country of incorporation: South Africa
Principal activity: Passenger bus services
Authorised share capital
800 000 000 ordinary shares of R1 each
Issued share capital
601 863 850 ordinary shares of R1 each (2013: 601 863 850)
Directors’ valuation R601 863 850 (2013: R601 863 850)
696 860
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for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

-

-

Rental of property

-

-

Related party transactions with subsidiaries
During the year, the Company entered into transactions
with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Intersite Asset
Investments (SOC) Ltd and Autopax Passenger Services
(SOC) Ltd. All transactions with the above are concluded
on an arm’s length basis.
Related party transactions are summarised as follows:
Intersite Asset Investments (SOC) Ltd
8 684

-

Management and professional fee paid to subsidiary in
respect of Strategic Equity Partnerships (SEP) process.
Autopax Passenger Services (SOC) Ltd

(8 141)

(14 489)

(10 854)

(8 920)

Rental of buses

-

-

65 413

71 795

Auxiliary transport

-

-

46 418

48 386

-

-

195 134

103 189

20 047

10 015

9. Trade and other receivables
140 244

361 253

461

10 612

Trade receivables
Prepayments

25 057

25 397

Rental income receivable

25 397

25 057

42 506

69 560

Tenant debtors

69 560

42 506

21 663

25 949

Other receivables

30 546

33 703

229 931

492 771

(24 211)

(24 211)

205 720

468 560

Less: long term portion

340 684

214 470

(24 211)

(24 211)

316 473

190 259

Receivables are shown net of impairment losses
amounting to R75.2 million (2013: R74.6 million).
Included in trade receivables is an amount of R24.2
million owed by Transnet for workplace improvement
projects. Amount is claimable back from Transnet
once stipulated projects are completed. The estimated
long term portion of R24.2 million is deemed to be
recoverable in periods longer than 12 months.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

( 74 615)

( 48 629)

( 620)

( 25 986)

( 75 235)

( 74 615)

197 298

191 259

33 243

41 488

4 577

9 180

235 118

241 927

789 218

303 644

3 911 197

4 682 824

4 700 415

4 986 468

4 248 258

4 248 258

4 248 258

4 248 258

The prepayments amount consists of advance payments
for insurance premiums and software licence fees made
to Marsh Insurance Brokers and SAP respectively.
Allowance for impairment
The Group’s trade receivables are stated after allowances
for doubtful debts based on management’s assessment
of the creditworthiness of the respective debtors. An
analysis of the allowance is as follows:
( 44 512)

( 70 726)

( 26 214)

( 748)

( 70 726)

( 71 474)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charged to profit or loss
Balance at the end of the year

10. Inventories
181 952

188 191

41 488

33 243

5 764

3 666

229 204

225 100

Inventories held for maintenance
Inventories held for capital projects
Consumable materials

11. Cash and cash equivalents
258 260

763 822

4 654 856

3 881 764

4 913 116

4 645 586

Bank balances
Call deposits

Call deposits earn interest at an average rate of 5.24%
(2013: 5.20%) per annum.

12. Share capital
Authorised
4 248 258

4 248 258

4 248 258 440 ordinary shares of R1 each
Issued and fully paid

4 248 258
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for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

There were no movements in the share capital of the
Entity (2013: none).
The shares are 100% owned by Government.

13. Loans and borrowings
-

-

Mercedes-Benz Financial Services S.A. (Pty) Ltd

-

-

Less: short-term portion

-

-

Total loans and borrowings

92 064

133 252

( 43 866)

( 40 493)

48 198

92 759

Autopax acquired 570 buses. The acquisition was
financed in terms of instalment agreements, governed
by a master loan agreement dated 10 February 2010.
The Government issued a guarantee for the due and
punctual fulfilment of Autopax’s payment obligations
up to the maximum total guarantee amount of R1 216
million. The guarantee is valid for 6 years from the
date of signature (16 April 2010) and reduces by any
reduction in the amount of capital outstanding. An
additional capital amount of R74 million was settled
during the 2013 financial year. Outstanding balance of
guarantee on 31 March 2014 was R92.06 million. (2013:
R133.25 million)
Interest is fixed at 9.45% compounded monthly.
The repayment term is six years, the first payment
commenced on 15 March 2010.
-

-

Interest paid on this agreement during the year

10 603

23 514

-

-

Total interest

10 603

23 514

-

5 759

14. Discounted lease agreements
5 759

-

Total liability

(5 759)

-

Less: short-term portion

-

( 5 759)

-

-

Total long term liability

-

-

176

1 615

The long-term liability from Infrastructure Finance
Corporation Ltd (INCA) consists of loans, which arose
as a result of discounting future operating lease
receivables from lessees in order to obtain funds to
effect improvements to the Group’s properties, mainly
its station properties, which have been capitalised to
property, plant and equipment. Interest is charged in
respect of these loans at fixed rates, which were marketrelated at the time the loans were negotiated.
1 615

176

Interest paid on these agreements during the year.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

15. Provision for claims
The amount shown comprises the gross provision in
respect of certain claims brought against the Group by
commuters in respect of accidents, which occurred in
the current and previous years. It is not expected that
the outcome will give rise to significant claims over and
above the amounts provided, as the claims have already
been registered with the assessors.
417 383

557 125

Balance at the beginning of the year

557 125

417 383

294 832

231 415

Provisions made during the year

231 415

294 832

( 155 090)

( 139 844)

( 139 844)

( 155 090)

557 125

648 696

648 696

557 125

( 207 015)

( 162 823)

( 162 823)

( 207 015)

350 110

485 873

485 873

350 110

Provisions settled during the year
Balance at the end of the year
Less: short-term portion
Long-term portion
The Chain Ladder method was applied in calculating
the development factors for the PRASA Liability losses
as at 31 March 2014. Ultimately these factors will be
used to estimate the level of reserves required. The
Chain Ladder method is a calculation approach used
to estimate outstanding claims (IBNR and future claim
payments as required), whereby the weighted average
of past claim development is projected into the future
with adjustments to development patterns where
applicable. The projection is based on the ratios of
cumulative past claims, paid and incurred, for successive
years of development. The method can be applied to
past claims data with either explicit or implicit allowance
for claims inflation. Based on the stability in the average
claim values, the implicit adjustment was retained.
A discount rate of 8.15% (2013: 7.00%) was used to
discount future estimated payments. Each year was
discounted to represent today’s value. In addition to
adjustments to the incurred claim patterns as derived
from prior years’ reporting patterns, the discounting
model attempts to allow for further uncertainties in
the timing of claim payments for up to 16 years in the
future. The derived development and settlement factors
were applied to these outstanding losses to project a
future settlement pattern and then based on the total
settlement patterns; a discounted cash flow model was
developed.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

16. Employee benefit obligations
Employees of the Group participate in Transmed Medical
Scheme, administered by Metropolitan Health Group
(Pty) Ltd, which is unfunded.
The terms of the post-employment medical scheme are
summarised below:
• The Company subsidises some employees for a fixed
amount of R213 per month in retirement. The amount
is fixed irrespective of the number of dependents on the
medical scheme and will not increase in future.
• If a member eligible for a retirement subsidy dies
in service, their dependants are eligible for a subsidy
of medical scheme contributions as described above,
provided they remain on Transmed Medical Fund.
The actuarial projection method used to value the fund
is the projected unit credit method.
Movement in the present value of the unfunded obligation:
20 916

17 043

Accrued liability at the beginning of the year

17 261

21 183

( 1 945)

( 1 725)

Benefits paid

( 1 745)

( 1 968)

( 1 928)

( 318)

Expenses recognised in profit or loss

( 335)

( 1 954)

1 745

1 312

- Interest cost

1 329

1 767

( 3 673)

( 1 630)

- Actuarial gain

( 1 664)

( 3 721)

17 043

15 000

15 181

17 261

Accrued liability at the end of the year
Employees of the company retiring from 1 April 2012
onwards will no longer be eligible for the post retirement
medical aid subsidy. As a result, no liability has been
calculated in respect of the current active members.
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:

8.11%

8.69%

Discount rate per annum

8.69%

8.11%

8.11%

8.69%

Net effective discount rate

8.69%

8.11%

Sensitivity results
Should the discount rate decrease by 1% the accrued
liability will be R16.3 million; should the discount rate
increase by 1% the accrued liability will be R14.2 million
for the Group.
Should the age rating be lower by one year the accrued
liability will be R14.9 million.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

17.

Defined benefit plan assets
The Group operates a defined benefit fund administered
by Metropolitan Retirement Fund Administrators. The
assets of the funds are held separate from those of
the Group. The fund is actuarially valued by Liberty
Corporate Actuaries, an independent company.
A member with at least ten years pensionable service
is entitled to the following benefits on attaining the
minimum retirement age:
• An annual pension equal to:
(Average pensionable salary) x (pensionable service)
x (accrual factor of 1)
• Plus a gratuity equal to:
(1/3) x (1) x (gratuity factor)
A member with less than ten years of pensionable service
is entitled to gratuity equal to twice the member’s own
contribution without interest on attaining the age limit.
The rules do not permit late retirement after the
attainment of the age limit.

1 018 795

1 101 659

( 659 400)

( 615 938)

359 395

485 721

( 352 268)

( 481 782)

7 127

3 939

88

Fair value of plan assets

1 101 659

1 018 795

Total present value of obligations

( 615 938)

( 659 400)

485 721

359 395

( 481 782)

( 352 268)

3 939

7 127

Surplus
Less: amount not recognised as a result of IAS 19.58
Net defined benefit plan assets
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

1 018 795

887 225

84 292

79 465

1 955

1 814

Movement in the fair value of plan assets
887 225

1 018 795

79 465

84 292

1 814

1 955

Member contribution

2 872

Company contribution

2 665
( 38 319)

( 37 134)

85 945

30 879

1 018 795

1 101 659

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
Interest income on assets

Benefits paid
Net return on assets
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

2 872

2 665

( 37 134)

( 38 319)

30 879

85 945

1 101 659

1 018 795

The fair value of plan assets consist of:
42 789

6 610

6 610

42 789

336 202

362 446

Equity

362 446

336 202

366 766

373 462

Bonds

373 462

366 766

78 448

79 319

194 590

279 822

1 018 795

1 101 659

Cash

Property
International
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

79 319

78 448

279 822

194 590

1 101 659

1 018 795

( 659 400)

( 631 555)

Movement in the present value of defined benefit
obligations
Present value of defined benefit obligations at the
beginning of the year

( 631 555)

( 659 400)

( 53 961)

( 53 479)

( 53 479)

( 53 961)

( 3 076)

( 2 432)

Past and current service cost

( 2 432)

( 3 076)

( 1 814)

( 1 955)

Member contributions

( 1 955)

( 1 814)

Interest cost

38 319

37 134

Benefits paid

37 134

38 319

( 7 313)

64 194

Actuarial (loss)/gain

64 194

( 7 313)

( 615 938)

( 659 400)

( 659 400)

( 615 938)

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of
the year
Expenses recognised in profit or loss

( 3 076)

( 2 432)

(53 961)

( 53 479)

Current service costs
Interest cost

( 2 432)

( 3 076)

( 53 479)

( 53 961)

79 465

84 293

Interest income on assets

84 293

79 465

(9 933)

( 8 401)

Interest on asset ceiling

( 8 401)

( 9 933)

2 665

2 872

Company contributions

2 872

2 665

( 7 311)
( 93 927)
85 944
( 134)

64 193
( 121 112)
30 878

Current gains/(losses)
Effect of asset limit
Net return on asset

( 3 188)

PassEnger Rail Agency of south africa

2013/14 Annual Report

64 193

( 7 311)

( 121 112)

( 93 927)

30 878

85 944

( 3 188)

( 134)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

These expenses are recognised in operating expenses.
The principal actuarial assumptions used were as
follows:
8.11%

8.69%

Discount rate

8.69%

8.11%

6.76%

6.58%

Inflation rate

6.58%

6.76%

7.76%

7.58%

Salary increase rate

7.58%

7.76%

5.07%

4.93%

Pension increase allowance

4.93%

5.07%

8.11%

8.69%

Expected rate of return on plan assets

8.69%

8.11%

24 043 566

18 779 566

12 000

60 150

18. Capital subsidy and grants
18 195 029

23 573 491

60 150

12 000

Balance at the beginning of the year
Grants received during the year

6 701 106

6 831 110

6 831 110

6 701 106

(1 382 794)

(1 824 255)

Less: amortised

Capital subsidy received during the year

(1 938 717)

(1 497 256)

23 573 491

28 592 346

Total

28 947 959

24 043 566

(1 793 943)

(2 213 048)

Less: short-term portion

(2 327 510)

(1 908 405)

21 779 548

26 379 298

Long-term portion

26 620 449

22 135 161

Capital subsidies are amortised over the useful life of the
assets.
Capital subsidies receivable in future years:
2015: R 11 058.9 million
2016: R 14 203.5 million
2017: R 15 010.4 million

19. Trade and other payables
1 988 943

2 076 754

Trade payables

2 002 262

2 010 067

2 392 835

1 372 848

Accruals for property, plant and equipment acquired but
not yet paid for

1 372 848

2 392 835

97 911

76 695

240 781

273 527

65 110

88 727

4 785 580

3 888 551
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Retention
Leave pay accrual
Income received in advance
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76 695

97 911

283 760

252 009

94 468

70 704

3 830 033

4 823 526

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

361 840

310 117

20. Operating leases
327 640

385 249

20.1 Operating lease rental income
The future minimum lease payments receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

130 945

150 615

Not later than one year

148 715

130 945

282 087

341 036

Later than one year and not later than five years

339 777

282 087

775 755

875 571

Later than five years

1 188 787

1 367 222

875 571

775 755

1 364 063

1 188 787

20.1.1 Description of the Group as lessor’s significant leasing
arrangements
20.1.1.1 Short-term commercial and residential operating leases
The Group has entered into a number of short-term
commercial and residential operating leases in respect
of certain land and buildings with third parties, in order
to maximise the inflow of economic benefits from our
assets. The average term of these leases is between
three and five years, and do not provide for any purchase
options. In some older lease agreements, lessees have
renewal options for a short-term period if they have
complied with all terms and conditions of the original
lease, and on renewal, lease rentals are subjected to
escalation. Newer lease agreements have no renewal
options but have rights of first refusal should the Group
decide to continue leasing the properties on expiry of
the lease. Lease agreements generally contain a clause
that they may be cancelled at the option of the lessor
after giving sufficient notice to the lessee, should the
lease arrangements conflict with commuter services to
be provided.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

188 133

266 584

Not later than one year

6 730

15 688

Later than one year and not later than five years

7 818

12 824

-

-

14 548

28 512

2 872 264

2 756 286

20.1.1.2 Leasehold improvements operating leases
The Group has entered into a number of operating
leases with third parties for the lease of land. In terms of
the agreements, the lessee is obliged to effect leasehold
improvements on the premises, which remains the
property of the lessor, without compensation to the
lessee, on termination of the lease. Lease rentals
charged for the land are market-related, determined
with reference to independent valuations of the
properties, and no incentive is given to lessees in view
of the leasehold improvements which they are obliged
to effect. The terms of the leases are generally between
20 and 50 years. However, there are three instances
where the lease terms are 83, 84 and 91 years. The
leases between 20 and 50 years have rental reviews
renegotiated every five years with the majority of the
leases incorporating turnover clauses.
These leasehold improvements are effected and
financed by lessees, who have exclusive rights of use
of the buildings for the period of the lease. As a result,
these buildings are not classified as assets of the Group
as defined and therefore have not been capitalised.
However, these assets will be capitalised on expiry of
the lease. These assets are bonded by lessees’ financiers
who have the first option of occupation in the event of
breach of contract.

210 123

151 355

20.2 Operating lease expenses
The future minimum lease payments payable under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

4 905

84

106

13

-

-

5 011

97

Later than five years
Majority of leases consist of property rentals.

2 054 004

2 188 811

21. Fare revenue
Fare revenue comprises ticket sales to train and bus
commuters for passenger and long distance journeys.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

3 526 799

4 328 003

4 328 003

3 526 799

19 627

43 760

78 511

109 239

9 445

( 40 461)

87 956

68 778

22. Government subsidy
The Government subsidy, which is received annually
to finance the operational deficit is not guaranteed.
However, the following Medium Term Expenditure
Framework allocations have been made in respect of
future years:
2015: R 3 887.3 million
2016: R 4 066.2 million
2017: R 4 281.7 million

23. Management fee
-

-

Management fee on property management services
rendered to other public entities.

24. DE recognition/loss on disposal of assets
109 239

78 511

( 2 387)

4 223

106 852

82 734

De-recognition/loss on disposal of rolling stock
Loss/(Profit) on disposal of other assets
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

13 880

12 625

25. Operating expenses
11 063

12 181

Audit fee - external audit

16 060

11 115

Audit fee - internal audit

11 115

16 070

33 214

19 260

Bank charges and penalties

42 861

56 324

63 517

77 372

Communications

81 129

68 144

129 165

122 202

123 557

130 733

-

-

11 736

30 047

3 710 153

4 136 487

4 439 860

3 989 880

Computer expenses
Cost of sale on property management
Employee benefits

678 244

646 112

Energy expenses

906 234

925 410

380 848

225 039

Haulage fees

225 039

380 848

175 281

146 851

Health and risk

151 936

179 522

294 832

239 570

Insurance claims

240 991

294 832

68 760

66 320

Insurance premiums

75 127

76 265

33 436

34 244

Legal fees

34 156

33 662

293 552

109 832

184 459

358 253

Maintenance expenditure

88 296

70 598

72 561

77 731

242 725

182 297

Material expenses

Marketing

216 083

287 651

210 123

151 355

Operating lease expenses

188 133

266 584

10 631

14 263

14 418

10 804

255 904

182 657

Professional fees

184 422

256 446

261 054

282 144

Rates & taxes, electricity

285 484

262 832

508 715

512 979

Security

530 498

522 702

63 435

64 638

Training

66 961

66 914

45 983

41 223

Travel expenses

47 412

51 168

117 799

148 792

182 988

152 783

7 692 790

7 497 531

8 331 040

8 508 230
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Printing

Other expenditure
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity
Directors’
fees

R’000

Retirement
fund
Other
Salary contributions contributions

R’000

R’000

R’000

Group

Performance
incentive
bonus

2014

2013

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

361 823

336 331

384 526

354 963

22 843

21 337

24 747

23 229

26. Personnel cost and directors’ emoluments
Defined contribution and benefit plans expense
Unemployment Insurance Fund
Unwinding of interest on post-retirement medical aid benefits
Salaries and personnel cost
Executive
directors

1 312

1 745

1 329

1 767

3 704 420

3 321 705

3 986 637

3 574 947

10 505

-

45

955

11 505

5 236

10 341

11 117

Mr TL Montana (Group CEO)

5 343

-

-

-

5 343

4 781

5 343

4 781

Mr TR Kgaboesele (Autopax)

2 894

-

45

955

3 894

455

2 730

2 730

Mrs M Ratsiane (Intersite)

2 268

-

-

-

2 268

-

2 268

3 606

Non-executive
directors

5 342

-

-

-

-

5 342

3 599

5 563

6 057

Mr S Buthelezi
(Chairman)

909

-

-

-

-

909

850

909

850

Ms B Gasa

220

-

-

-

-

220

361

220

361

Mr T Gcabashe

237

-

-

-

-

237

299

237

299

Mr X George

463

-

-

-

-

463

348

463

348

Mr N Khena

-

-

-

-

-

-

288

-

288

Ms NS Mxenge
Mr M
Nkoenyane
Mr K Pillay
Mr M Salanje

319

-

-

-

-

319

262

319

262

-

-

-

-

-

-

515

-

515

92

-

-

-

-

92

276

92

276

419

-

-

-

-

419

400

419

400

Autopax
(subsidiary)
Ms B Haywood

179

-

-

-

-

179

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

28

Mr BB Kupe

201

-

-

-

-

201

-

201

183

Ms L Letlape

241

-

-

-

-

241

-

241

151

Mr TC Luvhani

213

-

-

-

-

213

-

213

194

Ms MG Mokoka

204

-

-

-

-

204

-

204

183

Mr K Pillay

245

-

-

-

-

245

-

-

-

Mr V Twala

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

211

Mr LR Hlapolosa
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity
Directors’
fees

R’000

Retirement
fund
Other
Salary contributions contributions

R’000

R’000

R’000

Group

Performance
incentive
bonus

2014

2013

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

26. Personnel cost and directors’ emoluments
Intersite
(subsidiary)
Ms J Boggenpoel

136

-

-

-

-

136

-

136

-

Mr B Boshielo

346

-

-

-

-

346

-

692

374

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

317

Ms HN
Lupuwana

299

-

-

-

-

299

-

598

184

Mr P Moiloa

293

-

-

-

-

293

-

293

308

Ms M Mokoka

326

-

-

-

-

326

-

326

44

Ms B Haywood

Mr L Mothiba

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

29

Mr R Moyo

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

223

Ms S Serobe

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

29

Other key
management

-

23 480

1 593

3 359

810

29 242

20 200

26 717

17 800

Mr F Gastin

-

3 171

-

3 359

-

6 530

4 066

6 530

4 066

Mr N Khena

-

2 189

195

-

-

2 384

699

2 384

699

Mr EM Mofi

-

2 893

431

-

180

3 504

3 033

3 504

3 033

Ms P Ngubane

-

1 701

128

-

-

1 829

-

1 829

-

Mr S Zamxaka

-

2 525

-

-

-

2 525

2 400

-

-

Mr T Holele

-

-

-

-

-

-

2 108

-

2 108

Mr Z Mayaba

-

1 341

166

-

99

1 606

-

1 606

-

Mr C Mbatha

-

1 763

296

-

110

2 169

1 915

2 169

1 915

Ms P Munthali

-

2 285

-

-

158

2 443

2 118

2 443

2 118

Ms M
Nkoenyane

-

1 589

29

-

-

1 618

-

1 618

-

Mr AR Zaman

-

1 960

-

-

120

2 080

1 572

2 080

1 572

Mr L Zide

-

2 063

348

-

143

2 554

2 289

2 554

2 289

5 342

33 985

1 593

3 404

1 765

4 136 487

3 710 153

4 439 860

3 989 880

Total
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

73 462

21 953

27. Sundry income
19 103

72 577

13 876

10 701

On board sales

10 701

13 876

6 424

3 950

Hire of trains/buses

91 873

55 966

646

18 370

Advertising income

18 370

16 052

179 405

480 836

219 454

586 434

Insurance recovered

Other

484 840

178 669

679 246

286 516

(10 779)

(25 129)

Included in other income is an amount of R400 million relating to
Transnet debt write off.

28. Finance cost
(1 615)

(176)

(5 930)

(19 523)

(7 545)

(19 699)

Interest paid on long-term liability
Interest other

(20 116)

(7 979)

(30 895)

(33 108)

231 305

250 038

29. Finance income

247 376

228 663

Interest received from banking institutions, on bank balances
and call accounts.

30. Taxation
30.1 South African normal taxation
-

-

Current taxation

-

-

-

-

Under provision in prior years

-

-

-

-

Deferred taxation

-

-

-

(126)

-

(126)

0.00%

0.00%

30.2 Reconciliation of rate of taxation
-

-

Effective rate
Adjusted for:

-

-

Assessed loss

28.00%

28.00%

-

-

South African normal taxation rate

28.00%

28.00%
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

13 117 526

8 103 950

13 117 526

8 103 950

30.3 Deferred taxation Intersite Asset Investments (SOC) Ltd
The Company has not recognised any deferred tax asset as
it is not probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the associated unused tax losses and deductible
temporary differences can be utilised.
30.4 Deferred taxation Autopax Passenger Services (SOC) Ltd
The net deferred tax assets has not been recognised as the near
future taxable profits will not be sufficient against which the
associated unused losses and deductible temporary differences
can be utilised.

31. Capital commitments
8 103 740

13 117 316

8 103 740

13 117 316

Commitments for future years in respect of contracts entered into.

The capital expenditure committed will be funded through
capital subsidies from the Department of Transport.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

( 66 252)

(1 558 632)

Net profit/(loss) before taxation

336 349

( 156 610)

32. Reconciliation of net loss before taxation
to cash utilised in operations
(1 538 545)

( 5 098)

( 146 802)

431 251

1 367 375

1 798 597

1 933 193

1 487 522

106 852

82 734

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

87 956

68 778

( 1 222)

35 639

Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of property, plant and
equipment

35 639

( 1 737)

26 214

748

( 3 673)

( 1 630)

(1 264 798)

( 322 406)

1 745

1 312

-

-

Adjusted for:

134

3 188

(1 382 794)

(1 824 255)

5 800

18 387

( 247 376)

( 228 663)

170 875

(2 305 148)

( 99 496)

( 263 588)

294 832

231 415

-

-

( 19 635)

4 104

Depreciation and amortisation

Impairment of trade and other receivables
Fair value adjustments on post-retirement medical aid benefit
Fair value adjustments on investment properties
Unwinding of interest on post-retirement medical aid benefits
Interest on long term loan
Repayment on defined benefit assets
Amortisation on capital subsidy and grants received
Finance cost
Income from investments
Changes in working capital
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables
Increase in provision for insurance claims
Decrease in assets held for sale
Increase in inventories
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables

620

25 986

( 1 664)

( 3 721)

( 322 406)

(1 264 798)

1 329

1 767

10 603

23 514

3 188

134

(1 938 717)

(1 497 256)

18 963

7 827

( 231 305)

( 250 038)

(2 262 172)

158 524

( 126 834)

( 55 895)

231 415

294 832

-

13 603

6 809

( 25 727)

6 199

(2 269 595)

(2 366 058)

( 57 241)

( 1 945)

( 1 725)

Benefits paid on post retirement medical aid benefit

( 1 745)

( 1 968)

( 9 080)

( 5 759)

Decrease in discounted lease agreements

( 5 759)

( 9 080)

(1 367 670)

(2 310 246)

(2 328 424)

(1 400 108)

Cash (utilised)/generated in operations

33. Contingent liabilities
14 248

14 248

33.1 Makumo Technologies claiming for damages and loss suffered as
a result of alleged repudiation of contract by PRASA.

14 248

14 248

41 000

41 000

33.2 Bagale Consulting claiming R41 million for extra work done
during 2010 due to increase in scope.

41 000

41 000

120 589

140 738

33.3 Labour disputes, including mass dismissal dispute by National
Transport Movement.

140 738

120 589
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

3 460

3 460

33. Contingent liabilities (continued)
3 460

3 460

409

-

2 280

2 280

40 589

40 589

79 216

33.4 PRASA vs. Rail & Road Assessing Services, for alleged services
rendered.
33.5 Pro-Arm Fire Training Academy for services rendered.

-

409

2 280

2 280

33.7 Proconse Consulting Engineers for services rendered.

40 589

40 589

83 782

33.8 Various insurance claims for personal injuries as well as legal and
other matters which may result in a possible loss in future.

83 782

79 216

2 692

2 692

33.9 Africa International (Pty)Ltd - utility and insurance charges paid
on behalf of Rail.

2 692

2 692

173

173

173

173

1 873

1 873

1 873

1 873

300

300

33.12 Unlawful arrest and detention by MI Masolane.

300

300

150

150

33.13 Unlawful arrest by ME Mlungisi.

150

150

1 000

-

-

1 000

757

757

8 552

8 552

100

100

305

413

9 096

9 096

343

343

3 043

-

187 887

-

61 309

22 717

14 217

-

-

600

-

14 000

-

22

-

1 397

-

14

-

5

-

3 608

593 588

392 909

33.6 Lenkwane Cleaning Services for breach of contract.

33.10 Algee Medics and Fire for services rendered.
33.11 Superway construction for services rendered.

33.14 Compliance to oral agreement by Stefanutti Stocks Geotechnical
(Pty)Ltd.
33.15 Fidelity Security Services (Pty)Ltd for services rendered.
33.16 National Force Security CC for services rendered.
33.17 Transportation and Traffic Technology Africa for professional
services rendered.
33.18 TLL Trust for rental due.
33.19 Sbahle Safety consultants for services rendered.
33.20 Be My Guest Trading for services rendered.
33.21 HJ Theunissen and Others for damages arising from injuries
sustained as a result of alleged assault.
33.22 Interest charges to PRASA Rail by Transnet disputed.
33.23 Potential liability on outstanding PAYE payments.
33.24 Interest and penalty on outstanding COIDA payment.
33.25 Security companies urgent application, Chuma, Sechaba and
High Coal.
33.26 Arbitration Shabangu.
33.27 DJ Westmore/JJ De Beer - Metrorail driver.
33.28 Spanish Ice.
33.29 Telkom SA Moripane.
33.30 Alida Dywana.
33.31 Daveglen 37 (Pty) Ltd t/a Security International.
Total contingent liabilities

34. Other related party transactions
The Group is a Schedule 3B Public Entity in terms of the Public
Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999). It therefore
has a significant number of related parties, including other
State-owned entities, Government departments and all other
entities within the national sphere of Government. The Group
used the database maintained by National Treasury to identify
related parties. A list of all related parties is available on the
National Treasury website at www.treasury.gov.za.
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757

757

8 552

8 552

100

100

413

305

9 096

9 096

343

343

-

3 043

-

187 887

22 717

61 309

-

14 217

600

-

14 000

-

22

-

1 397

-

14

-

5

1

3 608

-

392 909

593 588

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

146 083

193 048

The Company has a related party relationship with its
subsidiaries, Autopax and Intersite, as well as with its directors
and senior executives (key management). Refer note 8 for
related party transactions with subsidiaries and note 26 for
related party transactions with key management.
All transactions with the above related parties are concluded on
an arm’s length basis.
Transactions with related entities
Services rendered to related parties comprise principally
transportation (rail and road) services. Services purchased
from related parties comprised principally energy,
telecommunications, information technology, transportation
and property related services.
The following is a summary of transactions with related parties
during the year and balances due at year-end:
Services rendered to related parties
174 571

128 898

Major Public entities

-

-

Other Public entities

174 571

128 898

-

-

146 083

193 048

Services received from related parties
2 481 960

1 700 337

Major Public entities

1 878 593

2 496 153

558 164

721 994

Other Public entities

769 023

604 961

3 040 124

2 422 331

2 647 616

3 101 114

Amounts due to related parties
(987 130)

(654 367)

Major Public entities

(827 660)

(985 463)

(42 869)

(43 443)

Other Public entities

(47 305)

(47 486)

(1 029 999)

(697 810)

(874 965)

(1 032 949)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

35. Risk disclosure
35.1 Financial risk management
35.1.1 Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations, resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy parties.
The Group performs ITC checks on tenants before contracts
are entered into. Tenants are required to pay deposits, provide
guarantees or sureties based on their risk profile.
Financial assets, which potentially subject the Group to credit
risk, consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, loans and
receivables and trade and other receivables.
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are placed with high
credit quality financial institutions.
Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables
are limited either because debtors are other Government
entities or due to the Group’s large number of tenants under
operating lease agreements. Where relevant, the Group has
policies in place to ensure that transactions only take place with
customers with an appropriate credit history.
35.1.2 Maximum exposure to credit risk
The Group’s exposure to credit risk with regards to loans and
receivables are limited due to collateral held.
The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial
statements, which is net of impairment losses, represents the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk:
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

153 409

370 526

Trade receivables

208 168

120 243

100 067

131 761

Tenant debtors

131 761

100 067
25 057

25 057

25 397

Rental income receivables

25 397

21 663

25 949

Other receivables

30 546

33 703

300 196

553 633

395 872

279 070

( 75 235)

( 74 615)

320 637

204 455

(70 726)

(71 474)

229 470

482 159

461

10 612

229 931

492 771

Less impairment losses
Prepayments not at risk

20 047

10 015

340 684

214 470

1.5%

1.5%

Tenant receivables comprise of hawkers, residential and
commercial tenants in the following percentages:
1.5%

1.5%

Hawkers

8.9%

8.9%

Residential

8.9%

8.9%

89.6%

89.6%

Commercial

89.6%

89.6%

100%

100.0%

100.0%

100%

Commercial tenants are deemed to be low risk compared to
residential tenants, however during last three years we have
been negatively impacted due to poor economic conditions in
the property market.
There has been no significant change during the financial year,
or since the end of the financial year, to the Group’s exposure
to credit risk. The approach to the measurement has remained
constant for the current and prior year in line with the objectives,
policies and procedures for managing this risk.
35.1.3 Collateral
For all tenant receivables collateral is held in the form of tenant
deposits, guarantees or sureties based on the risk profile of the
respective tenant.
35.1.4 Financial assets that are past due but not impaired
The following represents information on the credit quality of
trade receivables that are past due but not impaired:
The tenant trade receivables are tenants who have entered into
rental contracts. All tenants prepay amounts. Therefore, if a
tenant has not paid, the amount is past due.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

35. Risk disclosure (continued)
35.1.5 Aged analysis of financial assets that are past due but not impaired
Trade receivables
873

30 821

1 to 30 days past due

57 118

2 093

583

2 409

31 to 60 days past due

4 519

3 969

40 532

156 529

61 to 90 days and over past due

161 815

52 487

41 988

189 759

Total

223 452

58 549

23 085

3 398

Tenant trade receivables
3 398

23 085

1 to 30 days past due

11 355

5 529

5 529

11 355

20 826

40 946

61 to 90 days and over past due

31 to 60 days past due

40 946

20 826

35 579

69 560

Total

69 560

35 579

All of the Group’s trade and other receivables have been
reviewed for indicators of impairment. Certain trade receivables
were found to be impaired and an allowance of R75.2 million
(2013: R74.6 million) has been recorded accordingly.
35.2 Liquidity risk management
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet
its financial obligations as they fall due.
The Group maintains sufficient cash resources and receives
substantial cash allocations from Government on a monthly
basis, in order to act as an agent for Government in the provision
of rail commuter services. The Group manages liquidity risk
through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit
facilities.
The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far
as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses of risking damage to the
Group’s reputation.
The Group receives a guaranteed subsidy from National Treasury
through the Medium Term Expenditure Framework allocation
process to meet all current and future obligations.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)

Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

3 375 110

4 402 902

76 695

97 911

3 451 805

4 500 813

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities. The table have been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The table includes both estimated interest and principal
cash flows.
35.2.1 Maturity analysis
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables
4 381 778

3 449 602

97 911

76 695

4 479 689

3 526 297

1 to 6 months
7 to 12 months
Carrying amount
Interesting bearing borrowings (INCAS)

5 759

-

1 to 6 months

-

5 759

5 759

-

Carrying amount

-

5 759

Mercedes-Benz Financial Services S.A. (Pty) Ltd
-

-

1 to 6 months

21 409

19 757

-

-

7 to 12 months

22 457

20 736

-

-

more than 12 months

48 198

92 759

-

-

Carrying amount

92 064

133 252

35.3 Market risk disclosures
35.3.1 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

340 684

214 470

35. Risk disclosure (continued)
The Group is not exposed to interest rate risk through the INCA
loans and Mercedes Benz loans. These loans are at fixed interest
rates over a fixed term and not revalued at year-end. Therefore,
a change in interest rate would not affect profit or loss.
35.3.2 Foreign exchange currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. This would arise mainly as a result of
import capital and operational expenditure programmes, where
goods are imported from, and services provided in foreign
countries and thus are exposed to currency fluctuations. PRASA
does not manage exchange rate exposures utilising forward
foreign exchange contracts. 				
				
On the 25th of March 2013, PRASA entered into a contractual
agreement valued at R3.5 billion with Swifambo Rail Leasing
(SRL), which includes its technical partners Vossloh Spain and
Vossloh Germany, to construct 88 new locomotives for Mainline
Passenger Services. SRL submitted to PRASA a price based on
EURO, at the Rand/Euro exchange rate of R10.18 (the “Set
Rate”). The contractual agreement stipulates that the risk for
the fluctuations of the Rand against the EURO shall be shared
by the parties. SRL shall be responsible for the cost and the risk
of fluctuation of the Rand to the Euro above the Set Rate up to
R10.40. PRASA shall be responsible for the cost and the risk of
the fluctuation of the Rand to the Euro above R10.40.
35.4 Capital management
The Group’s capital consists of share capital; annually we receive
capital and operational subsidy. Capital subsidy is accounted
for in terms of IAS 20 ‘Accounting for government grants and
disclosure of government assistance’.
Neither the Group nor its subsidiaries are subject to externally
imposed capital requirements.
35.5 Categories of financial instruments
Loans and receivables
229 931

492 771

4 913 116

4 645 586

Cash and cash equivalents

4 700 415

4 986 468

5 143 047

5 138 357

Carrying amount

5 041 099

5 200 938
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

3 830 033

4 823 526

92 064

133 252

-

5 759

3 922 097

4 962 537

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
4 785 580

3 888 551

Trade payables

-

-

Other financial liabilities

5 759

-

Discounted lease arrangements

4 791 339

3 888 551

Carrying amount
Due to the nature of financial instruments the carrying amount
approximates the fair value amount.

36. Prior period error adjustment
A management decision was taken in March 2013 to buy
vehicles. These additions to cost were only accounted for in
2014 financial year. The effect on balance sheet for Property,
Plant and Equipment is zero as the classification only moved
from Work In Progress to Asset Class Vehicles. Depreciation
on these vehicles of R17 million was not seen to be material,
therefor no prior period adjustment was made on depreciation
and subsequent capital amortisation amount.

36.1 Restatement of cost on buses and vehicles
168 834

Carrying amount at 1 April 2012

1 022 465

199 286

Cost

1 323 512

(30 452)

Accumulated depreciation

(29 222)
221 028

(301 047)

Accumulated impairment losses

-

Capitalisations

92 129

Capitalisation correction

221 028

-

Transfer (to)/from investment property/assets held for sale

905

-

Impairment loss recognised

514

-

Disposals/derecognitions

(23 560)

(20 456)

Depreciation charge for the year

(136 935)

340 184

Carrying amount at 31 March 2013

1 176 546

391 092

Cost -restated

1 612 770

(50 908)

Accumulated depreciation

(436 224)

36.2 Restatement of work in progress
3 651 507

Carrying amount at 1 April 2012

3 657 160

3 651 507

Cost

3 657 160

6 043 972

Additions

6 167 372

(2 672 084)

Capitalisations

(2 801 137)

(221 028)

Capitalisation correction

(221 028)

6 802 367

Carrying amount at 31 March 2013

6 802 367

6 802 367

Cost -restated

6 802 367
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (continued)
Entity

Group

2013

2014

2014

2013

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

19 429

8 347

27 526

43 145

37. Events after reporting date
On the 14th of October 2013, PRASA entered into an agreement
with the Gibela Consortium for the design, manufacture, supply
and maintenance of new rolling stock valued at R51 billion. It is
expected that the capital expenditure will be incurred over the
next 10 years, with the first trains due for delivery during the
2015/2016 financial period. However, the suspensive conditions
on the commercial agreement were met only once the financial
commitment was approved and gazetted by the Minister of
Finance on 16 April 2014. This approval process is a necessary
requirement before a state owned entity can gain reasonable
assurance that funding for a transaction will be received from
National Treasury via the National Revenue Fund.

38. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
6 319

19 416

Interest and penalties on late payments of creditors accounts.

39. Irregular expenditure
10 292

27 526

Opening balance
Add: irregular expenditure current year

17 234

-

Non- compliance with SCM Policies

-

-

Three quotes not in place

-

-

Contract not in place

-

9 179

-

-

27 526

36 705

-

25 869

27 526

10 836

Unauthorised contract extension
Elapsed contracts continued month to month
Less: amounts condoned

40. Standards and interpretations
The Accounting Standards Board agreed that, as an interim
measure, Government Business Enterprises that applied
Statements of GAAP, should continue to apply Statements of
GAAP (as issued at 1 April 2012) until the Board has undertaken
more extensive research to identify the most appropriate
reporting framework. Management is therefore not in a position
to ascertain what the effect on the financial statements may be.
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-

17 621

578

1 965

-

12 762

9 179

-

882

1 307

38 165

76 800

27 329

49 274

10 836

27 526
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administration

PRASA
Physical Address
PRASA House
1040 Burnett Street
Hatfield
Pretoria

AUTOPAX (Translux and City to City)
Postal address
Private Bag x101
Braamfontein
2017

Telephone
(012) 748-7000

Physical Address
113 First Street
Salvokop
Pretoria

Website
www.prasa.com

Website
www.autopax.co.za

PRASA RAIL (metrorail, shosholoza meyl,
premier classe)

INTERSITE

Physical Address
Corner Simmonds
and Leyd Streets
Braamfontien
2017

Postal address
Private Bag 32281
Braamfontein
2017

Website and e-mail addresses
Shosholoza Meyl:
www.shosholozameyl.co.za
info@shosholozameyl.co.za
Premier Classe:
www.premierclasse.co.za
infopremierclasse@prasa.com
Metrorail:
www.metrorail.co.za

Physical Address
Primegro Office Park
1st Floor
Boundary Place
18 Rivonia Road, Illovo
Gauteng

Postal address
P O Box 1907
Pretoria
0001

Postal address
P O Box 999
Sunninghill
2157

Website and e-mail address
www.intersite.co.za
marketing@intersite.co.za

CENTRAL RESERVATIONS NUMBER
086 000 8883

INFORMATION DESK
011 773 3139 / 011 773 3063

PRASA RAIL HEAD OFFICE RECEPTION
011 773 7463
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